Preston Board of Finance
Agenda - Regular Meeting
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 7:30pm
Virtual Meeting
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/527592813
You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- One-touch: tel:+16467493122,,527592813#
Access Code: 527-592-813
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/527592813
Call to Order
1.

Roll Call
Members

John Moulson-Chairman
Robert Congdon-Vice Chairman
Stacey Becker-Clerk
Denise Beale
Andy Depta
Zachary Maurice

Alternates
Matthew Davis
Vacancy

2.

Correspondence
a.
Proposals from auditing firms
b.
Municipal Aid Projections

3.

Executive Session to interview audit firms. Each firm limited to 30 minutes.

4.

Approval of Minutes
a.
BofF Regular Meeting of January 20, 2021
b.
Boff Emergency Meeting of January 27, 2021

5.

Candidate for Alternate Interview

6.

Town Revenue and Status Report

7.

BOE Financial Report
a.
BOE Liaison Report
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8.

BOS Financial Report

9.

PRA Update

10.

Old Business
a.
b.
c.

11.

Resurfacing Tennis and Basketball Courts-STEAP Grant
Board of Finance Budget Submission (2021-22)
Proposed Budget Calendar

New Business
a.
Selection of audit firm for 2019-2020 fiscal year/multi-year
b.
Progress of FY19-20 Annual Report

12.

Public Comment

13.

Adjournment

REMINDER: Item tabled awaiting additional information: 2005-18 Bond Packages Review
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2. Correspondence

February 1, 2021

John Moulson, Chairman, Board of Finance
C/O John H. Spang, Jr
Director of Finance and School Business Operations
Town of Preston, CT
1 Route 164
Preston, CT 06365
PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is pleased present this proposal to provide audit services for the Town of
Preston, CT (“Town”). This letter sets forth the nature and scope of the services we will provide to the
Town.
Scope of Services
We will audit the Town’s statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information and related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of the Town as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 and issue our report
thereon as soon as reasonably possible after completion of our work.
The objective of an audit is the expression of an opinion on whether these financial statements are
presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with US GAAP and to report on the fairness of the
supplementary information when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole
We will conduct the audit in accordance with US GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (if applicable), and
will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major programs in accordance with Uniform
Guidance (if applicable), and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an
opinion and to render the required reports. The aforementioned standards require that we obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether caused by error or fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws
or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Town’s or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of the Town.
We understand that the agreed upon procedures required by the Connecticut State Department of
Education for the EFS and related forms for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 are not part of the scope
of this engagement as they have been completed and submitted to the State and the prior auditor will
update the report as required by the State once the audit is completed.
We also understand from our discussion, that a Federal Single Audit is not required for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020 and therefore is not included in the fee estimate below.

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
100 Great Meadow Road, Wethersfield, CT 06109 I Tel: 860.257.1870 I Fax: 860.257.1875 I www.pkfod.com
PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for the actions or
inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.
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Page 2
Fees and billing
Our fees for these services for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 audit are detailed below. Due to the
significant investment of time required during the first year of an audit, we have quoted fee below based
upon both a one year engagement and a three year engagement. If the Town engages the Firm for a three
year period we are able to reduce the fee for the related start up hours.

One Year
Engagement
2020
Town
EFS and related forms
Less: EFS and related
forms for 2020

$

Total

$

43,000
3,000
(3,000)
43,000

Three Year Engagement
2020

2021

$ 35,000
3,000

$ 35,875
3,075

(3,000)
$ 35,000

2022
$

$ 38,950

36,750
3,150
-

$

39,900

The fee estimate quoted above is subject to the following:
The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel, audit condition of the books and records
and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessary due to the need to for us to perform bookkeeping or other procedures that are
outside the scope of the audit, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur
the additional costs.
Should any professional pronouncements issued by the GASB, the AICPA, the Federal or State
governments, or should the number of major funds increases or the number of Federal or State programs
that are required to be tested increase significantly affect the audit hours, we would discuss possible fee
changes with you prior to commencing the work.
We are pleased to have this opportunity to serve you. If you have any questions about our proposal or
any other matter of concern. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 860-419-3402 or
jcentofanti@pkfod.com.
Sincerely,

Joseph Centofanti, CPA, CFE, FCPA, CFF, CGFM
Partner

2
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Proposal for Audit Services

TOWN OF PRESTON,
CONNECTICUT
February 2, 2021

James D. Wilkinson, Partner
155 South Main Street, Suite 100 | Providence, RI 02903
555 Long Wharf Drive, 8th Floor | New Haven, CT 06511
Phone: (401) 457-6709
James.Wilkinson@marcumllp.com
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February 2, 2021
John H. Spang, Jr, Director of Finance and School Business Operations
Preston Board of Education and Town of Preston
Town of Preston, Connecticut
1 Route 164
Preston, CT 06365
Dear Mr. Spang:
On behalf of Marcum LLP and our client service team, we are pleased to present our proposal to provide
assurance services to Town of Preston, Connecticut (the “Town”). We appreciate the opportunity to
participate in your proposal process and understand the importance of appointing the right firm as Town’s
independent public accountants.
Marcum LLP is the right choice:
 Over 65 years of experience serving middle market companies
 2,500 professionals; top 20 firm ranking nationwide
 One of the largest government practices in the New England region
 Thirty-nine offices with a broad scope of national and international resources
We are confident we can provide the type of professional and responsive service that the Town of Preston
deserves as evidenced by the expertise outlined in this proposal. With new accounting pronouncements
being issued, as well as changes to federal and state regulations regarding compliance and single audit, we
stand ready to help the Town navigate through this information by serving as a dependable resource for
these matters.
Our professionals are experienced with municipality and government operations, committed to the public
sector, and ready to provide unequaled proactive service. This proposal demonstrates Marcum’s ability,
desire and commitment to serve you in a responsive and efficient manner.
As a part of our audit process we will conduct the following activities:










Conduct an audit of the Town’s annual financial statements, including audit opinion letters, in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the standards set forth for financial audits in the Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
Conduct an audit of major programs in accordance with the provisions of the Federal Single Audit Act
of 1984 as amended by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Guidance 2 CFR part 200 – Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards – Subpart F – Audit Requirements, as needed
Conduct and audit of major programs in accordance with the provisions of the State of Connecticut
Single Audit Act
Completion of a written management letter, if warranted
Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures for the School End of Year School Report EFS Certification for the
Board of Education
Conduct departmental examinations of internal controls
Report to the Town on the auditing process, findings and recommendations
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Marcum LLP welcomes the opportunity to provide continuing services to the Town of Preston. This
proposal, for a three year period, is a firm and irrevocable offer for 90 days following the submission period.
This proposal encompasses all the requirements set forth in the request for proposal.
If you have questions or would like to discuss any aspect of our proposed service plan, please do not hesitate
to contact James D. Wilkinson at (401) 457-6709. We look forward to speaking with you in the near future.
Very truly yours,
Marcum LLP

James D. Wilkinson
Partner

Kyle J. Connors
Director
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



Who We Are







Service Philosophy




Engagement Approach

Engagement Team

Fee Quotes

One of the largest public accounting firms in the Nation, ranked in the
top 20 by Accounting Today
More than 65 years in practice
Nearly 250 partners, 1,800 associates, 35 offices nationally and
internationally
Member of the AICPA’s Government Audit Quality Center
Nationally recognized within the financial and underwriting
community with membership in the Center for Public Company Audit
Firms of the AICPA and affiliation with the Government Accounting
Standards Board
Engagement team with extensive government industry experience
Partners actively involved with client
Responsive service, personal contact and significant ongoing partner
involvement in all areas
All decisions made locally and timely
Broad domestic and International resources through Marcum’s own
offices as well as the Leading Edge Alliance and Ecovis






Periodic and scheduled meetings with management and to discuss
audit issues
Timely centralized review process
Involvement of professionals with requisite skills and expertise
Commitment to continuity of engagement team
Deliverables completed within mutually agreed-upon timeframes






Engagement Partner
Engagement Director
Engagement Supervisor
Engagement Quality Reviewer

James Wilkinson, CPA, CITP
Kyle J. Connors, CPA
Christine Kolev, CPA
William Sawicki, CPA

Please see pages 21 and 22 for a detailed breakdown of our fee quote for
this engagement.
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FIRM PROFILE
65+ year history with
an outstanding reputation
at the national and
regional levels

Founding member of the
Leading Edge Alliance, one
of the largest worldwide
group of independent
accounting practices

Exclusive U.S. associated
partner firm of ECOVIS
International, a global
accounting and advisory
network with members in
70 countries on six
continents

Marcum LLP is one of the largest independent public accounting and
advisory services firms in the nation, with offices in major business markets
throughout the U.S., as well as select international locations. Headquartered
in New York City, Marcum provides a full spectrum of traditional tax,
accounting, and assurance services; advisory, valuation, and litigation
support; managed accounting services; and an extensive portfolio of
specialty and niche industry practices. The Firm serves both privately held
and publicly registered companies, as well as nonprofit and social sector
entities, high net worth individuals, private equity funds, and hedge funds,
with a focus on middle-market companies and closely held family
businesses. Marcum is a member of the Marcum Group, an organization
providing a comprehensive array of professional services.
Established in 1951, Marcum is a leader with an outstanding reputation at the
national and regional levels. Marcum is ranked as one of the largest firms in
the New York metropolitan area (Crain’s New York Business, Long Island
Business News), the New England region (Boston Business Journal, Hartford
Business Journal), the Southeast region (South Florida Business Journal), and
Philadelphia (Philadelphia Business Journal).
Marcum offers an extensive range of professional services and a high degree
of specialization. In addition to domestic and international tax planning and
preparation, the Firm’s professional services include merger and acquisition
planning, family office services, forensic accounting, business valuation, and
litigation support. The Firm has developed several niche practice areas serving
private equity partnerships; hedge funds; SEC registrants; real estate;
government, public and not-for-profit sectors; manufacturing; construction;
healthcare; and bankruptcies and receiverships; as well as a China specialty
practice.
Marcum professionals combine practical knowledge with years of experience
to provide a level of understanding and service that is unique among
professional service firms. The Firm takes a team approach to every
engagement, ensuring the highest degree of technical knowledge, experience
and understanding of current issues and regulatory matters. As a founding
member of the Leading Edge Alliance, a worldwide group of large,
independent accounting practices, the Firm’s professionals have added access
to a wide range of industry and service specialization. In addition, as the
exclusive U.S. associated partner firm of ECOVIS International, a global
accounting and advisory network with members in 70 countries on six
continents, Marcum offers the resources of experts around the world.
For more information, visit www.marcumllp.com.
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FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE
Marcum is an accounting and consulting firm with its New England offices in Providence (RI), Boston (MA),
Portland (ME), New Haven (CT), Greenwich (CT) and Hartford (CT). With a total staff of 2,500, we are
among the top 20 firms in the nation. Nationally recognized within the financial and underwriting
community, we are a member of the Government Audit Quality Center, Center for Public Company Audit
Firms of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and registered with the Public Accounting
Oversight Board. It is worth noting that our Providence Office is a significant provider of governmental
auditing services in the state of Rhode Island.
Our considerable experience with municipalities and government clients has put us in a position to serve
you best. We have outlined certain factors that make us qualified to serve you, especially after having
reviewed your request for proposals and your auditing needs.
Licensed to Practice in Connecticut
The firm, its partners and all assigned key professional staff for this engagement are properly licensed to
practice in the states of Connecticut and Rhode Island.
Industry Experience and Familiarity with Government Auditing Standards
Our firm has significant experience with municipalities. To date, the New England offices employ more
than 80 audit professionals who have provided services to a multitude of governmental clients.
We are thoroughly familiar with generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governmental
units and with generally accepted auditing standards promulgated by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants; Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; the Single Audit Act of 1984 as amended, and will conduct our audit and report in accordance with
those standards.
Experienced, Local Team
The management and staff responsible for these services are highly qualified, with in-depth experience in
auditing, accounting and management advisory services. Based in Providence, our team offers local access
to key resources. Based upon a review of the Town’s financial statements we estimate 2 to 4 staff will be
assigned to the engagement at any one time. At a minimum, one supervisory level staff will be on hand
at all times. Each member of the team is a full-time employee. No subcontractors will be used during the
engagement.
Educational Services
We provide regular, internal educational programs to our staff to keep them abreast of changing
accounting methodologies, audit issues and industry specific regulatory matters. Many of our industry
experts make presentations to our clients and various trade associations. Our team participates in a
variety of educational programs through trade and professional organizations as well. All engagement
management and staff meet or exceed the continuing education requirements set forth by the
Connecticut State Board of Accountancy and Government Auditing Standards. Staffing will be either
certified public accountants or those in the process of completing such certification.
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Quality Client Service
Our philosophy of providing quality professional services ensures the delivery of the best resources when
you need them most. Our approach helps to alleviate your long-term costs and provides for a smooth
engagement process.
Commitment to Quality
We are committed to quality and integrity. To demonstrate this commitment, we have acquired
memberships in various quality oversight organizations.
Marcum audits numerous public companies and is registered with the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (PCAOB) and is subject to its quality control standards. We belong to the Center for Public
Company Audit Firms of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), the Private
Companies Practice Section (PCPS) of the AICPA, and the Government Audit Quality Center of the AICPA.
Member firms must have their quality control systems periodically reviewed by independent peers to
evaluate:




Quality control policies and procedures that provide the firm with reasonable assurance for
complying with professional standards.
The quality control system for accounting and auditing compliance with specified requirements
and standards.
Compliance with membership requirements.

We are dedicated to establishing a high level of quality control and we continue to subject our practice to
peer review as dictated by the current regulatory environment. We have also instituted our own internal
monitoring procedures to further secure Marcum’s reputation as a quality-driven, results-oriented firm.
Peer Review
Marcum has never had any referrals to any government agencies or state licensing boards for substandard work nor did we have any quality control findings from our last peer review. A copy of the report
on Marcum’s most recent external quality control review is included with this proposal, showing an
unqualified opinion with no letter of comments.
Internal Monitoring
Each year, Marcum performs an internal inspection of the audit practice as part of its monitoring as
required by professional and firm standards. This includes a self-assessment, performed on the same basis
as an actual independent peer review, by senior audit executives qualified as peer reviewers. Testing of
policies and procedures and review of actual engagements is the same for the inspection and the peer
review. This ensures that our work is always performed at the highest level.
Errors and Omissions Coverage
Marcum LLP has Accountants & Consultants Professional Liability Insurance as outlined below:

Limit: $10 million

Deductible: $2 million
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In the event that Marcum LLP is awarded the Town’s contract for the provision of audit services, we will
provide a certificate of such insurance issued by a corporation licensed or authorized by the Commissioner
of Insurance to do business in the State of Connecticut if requested.
Desk Reviews and Disciplinary Actions
There have been no desk reviews or field reviews by federal or state agencies during the past three (3)
years. In addition, there has been no disciplinary action taken against the firm or its personnel by state
regulatory bodies or professional organizations within the past three (3) years. There has been no
litigation involving audit services within the past three (3) years.
Marcum-Involved Litigation
There is currently no litigation involving Marcum LLP that will have a material impact on Marcum LLP, or
the services to be provided to the Town.
INDEPENDENCE
Marcum’s policy is that all professional personnel be familiar with and adhere to the independence,
integrity, and objectivity rules, regulations, interpretations, and rulings of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the state boards of accountancy and CPA societies, Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, relevant statutes, and applicable
regulatory agencies. In addition, all professionals – from partner to staff auditor – are required to sign
affidavits annually attesting to their independence.
The Firm is independent of Town of Preston, Connecticut as defined by Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards and the U.S. General Accounting Office’s Government Auditing Standards.
Our quality control document contains detailed policies related to maintaining independence. These
policies are the most stringent policies adopted by the AICPA and the various state boards of accountancy.
Engagement team members are required to consider any possible situations where independence may
be impaired during the acceptance or continuance process and if any arise during the performance of an
engagement.
GOVERNMENTAL INDUSTRY SERVICES
Assurance Services
Assurance services primarily involve the audit of financial statements and the issuance of an opinion on
the fairness of the presentation of financial position and results of operations of an entity. Our philosophy
and practice is to blend technical, practical and business approaches when conducting each engagement.
The assurance services we provide to governmental entities includes single audits, compliance audits,
forensic audits, IT audits, internal audits, GASB implementation, financial statement and CAFR
preparation, performance reviews and a wide range of consulting services for local governments.
Marcum has more than 60 years of experience in performing audits of governmental entities, including
preparing governmental financial statements and performing Federal and State Single Audits. Annually,
we perform more than 100 Single Audit engagements.
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GFOA Certificate of Achievement Program
Marcum assists clients who participate in the GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting Program. This program is recognized as the highest award in governmental financial reporting.
The Certificate of Achievement has been awarded on all of the financial statements for participating
clients, including first time submissions. Several members of the Marcum team are special reviewers for
the GFOA Certificate of Achievement.
Marcum Government Symposium
Our commitment to the government sector is illustrated during our annual Marcum Government
Symposium. For more than 20 years, we have hosted this full day accounting and auditing seminar that
focuses on current developments in government affairs, including accounting, legal and operational
topics. Attendees earn eight hours of continuing professional education credit applicable to their
maintaining their CPA licenses.
PARTNER, SUPERVISORY AND STAFF QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE
One way in which Marcum strives to exceed expectations is through its commitment to continuity of staff
on a year-to-year basis. We recognize that the professional relationship that develops between our
professionals and your management team over time is integral in the delivery of quality service. Since our
professionals will be spending significant amounts of time and effort learning about your business,
providing continuity of engagement staff makes good business sense for everyone involved. Historically,
Marcum has had staff turnover that is significantly below the industry average.
The following personnel will be your core engagement team.
Engagement Team for the Town of Preston, Connecticut
James Wilkinson, CPA, CITP
Partner

Jim is a Partner in the Providence, Rhode Island office. He has over 33
years of public accounting experience providing audit, accounting
services and strategic technology consulting to a wide array of clients
and industries, including extensive experience with municipalities and
governments, including the State of Connecticut. Jim will be the lead
partner on the engagement and will meet with key Town and Board of
Education team members throughout the audit.

Kyle J. Connors, CPA
Director / Manager

Kyle is an Assurance Director providing services in the Providence,
Rhode Island offices with 11 years of public accounting experience. His
experience includes providing accounting and auditing services for
governmental and not-for-profit organizations in Massachusetts, Rhode
Island and Connecticut. Kyle will function as the manager in this
engagement, coordinating planning and fieldwork with Town and Board
of Education personnel and providing daily interaction and updates with
team members to ensure reporting deadlines are met.
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Engagement Team for the Town of Preston, Connecticut
Christine Kolev, CPA
Supervisor

Christine Kolev, CPA is an audit supervisor in the Providence, Rhode
Island office with 7 years of public accounting experience. Her
experience includes providing accounting and auditing services for
governmental, quasi-governmental and not-for-profit organizations.
Christine’s primary experience has been performing Connecticut,
Massachusetts and Rhode Island municipal audits, including the Town of
Plainfield, CT. She has significant single audit including Connecticut,
Massachusetts and Rhode Island compliance experience.

William Sawicki, CPA
Engagement Quality
Reviewer

William is a director in the Firm's New Haven, Connecticut office and a
member of the Firm's Quality Control group. He has more than 35 years
of accounting and auditing experience working with municipalities,
government agencies, nonprofit entities and employee benefit plan
providers. He also has a particular expertise in audits under Government
Auditing Standards, as well as Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
and federal and state single audits.

Please refer to Appendix A for your engagement team resumes.
Engagement Staffing and Assignment
As is the standard for auditing in our firm, engagement management above will also be on hand at various
times to perform certain fieldwork tasks. We believe this approach provides certain efficiencies in
completing the work and also serves as an on-site resource.
We anticipate staffing to remain consistent over the term of the engagement. However we guarantee that
for any staff changes, new staff will be comparable in experience and continuing education requirements.
No changes in engagement management are anticipated or planned.
Our professional personnel, including the individuals assigned to this engagement, attend at least 40
hours of continuing professional education each year. This training is provided by and national training
programs.
The individuals, whose resumes are included in the appendices, will serve as engagement management.
In addition, we plan to support the leadership team with experienced personnel from our Providence
office. Each team member is licensed as a certified public accountant in the State of Rhode Island. Further,
William Sawicki is also licensed as certified public accountants in Connecticut.
Staff Experience in Single Audits
The staff assigned to this engagement have significant single audit experience, and perform compliance
audits on nearly fifty major programs annually.
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Non-Discrimination
We affirm that Marcum LLP complies with the non-discrimination policy of the State of Connecticut.
Marcum LLP does not discriminate against any individual because of race, religion, sex, color, age,
handicap or national origin, and that these shall not be a factor in consideration for employment, selection
of training, promotion, transfer, recruitment, rates of pay, or other forms of compensation, demotion or
separation.
Continuity of Engagement Personnel
One way in which Marcum strives to exceed expectations is through its commitment to continuity of staff
on a year-to-year basis. We recognize that the relationship that develops between our professionals and
your management team over time is integral in the delivery of quality service. Since our professionals will
be spending significant amounts of time and effort learning about your Town, providing continuity of
engagement staff makes good business sense for everyone involved. Therefore, the team you engage
today, unless you request otherwise, is the team that will be assigned routinely to provide services to you.
Marcum has historically had staff turnover that is significantly below the industry average.
CLIENT LISTING
Below are examples of government engagements performed by Marcum, including those under former
firm names:
Partial Client Listing
Town of Plainfield, CT
City of Providence, RI**
City of Warwick, RI*
City of Woonsocket, RI
City of Central Falls, RI
City of Cranston, RI**
City of Pawtucket, RI
Town of North Smithfield, RI
Town of Smithfield, RI
Town of Johnston, RI
Town of South Kingstown, RI**
Town of North Kingstown, RI**
Town of Bristol, RI
Town of Barrington, RI

Rhode Island Resource Recovery Corporation
Rhode Island Student Loan Authority
Town of Portsmouth, RI
Town of Warren, RI**
Town of Warwick, RI
Town of Westerly, RI
Dighton Rehoboth Regional School District, MA
Rhode Island Higher Education Assistance Authority
Rhode Island Turnpike and Bridge Authority
Chariho Regional School District
Bristol Warren Regional School District
Foster-Glocester Regional School District

*CAFR
**CAFR and GFOA Certificate Recipient
Prior to joining Marcum as a Director in our Providence Assurance Department Mr. Connors was employed
by a local CPA firm in southeastern Massachusetts. During his 10 years of experience before coming to
Marcum he developed experience in auditing governmental entities, including Massachusetts and Rhode
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Island cities, towns, state agencies and special-purpose organizations. He has managed engagements for
governments with budgets ranging from $30 million to well in excess of $100 million, as well as school
End of Year Reports and Student Activity Fund engagements. His past clients include the City of Taunton,
Taunton Public Schools, Town of Acushnet, Town of Mansfield, Town of Portsmouth, and many other
Massachusetts and Rhode Island clients.
ENGAGEMENTS WITH SIMILAR MUNICIPALITIES
Town of North
Kingstown,
Rhode Island









Scope: Audit and Compliance
Date: June 30, 2019 – present
Engagement Partner: James D. Wilkinson, CPA, CITP
Total Annual Hours: 750
Contact: James Lathrop, Finance Director
Address: 100 Fairway Drive, North Kingstown, RI 02852
Phone: 401.268.1510

Town of Plainfield,
Connecticut









Scope: Audit and Compliance
Date: June 30, 2019 – present
Engagement Partner: James D. Wilkinson, CPA, CITP
Total Annual Hours: 500
Contact: Kelly Vachon, Finance Director
Address: 8 Community Avenue, Plainfield, CT 06374
Phone: 860.230.3005

Town of Westerly,
Rhode Island









Scope: Audit and Compliance
Date: June 30, 2018 – present
Engagement Partner: James D. Wilkinson, CPA, CITP
Total Annual Hours: 1,150
Contact: Dyann Baker, Finance Director
Address: 45 Broad Street, Westerly, RI 02910
Phone: 401.348.2548

AUDIT APPROACH FOR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
Scope of Services
Marcum will perform an audit of the financial statements of Town of Preston, Connecticut. The objective
of the audit is the expression of an opinion that the financial statements are fairly presented, in all material
respects, and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
We will issue the following reports in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and
Government Auditing Standards:


Report on the fair presentation of the financial statements as a whole in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
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Report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance with laws and regulations
and other matters based on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.
Issue a management letter in accordance with the Rules of the State Auditor of Public Accounts.

Our plan will be developed based on the requirements outlined in your request for proposals. The work
plan will be segmented as follows.
Financial Audits
Our audits will be made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards for financial audits in the General Accountability Office’s Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the requirements of the RI Auditor
General. The primary purpose of the audit will be to express an opinion on the financial statements and,
accordingly, such an examination is subject to the inherent risk that errors or irregularities may not be
detected. If conditions are discovered which lead to the belief that material errors, defalcations or other
irregularities exist, or if any other circumstances are encountered that require extended services, we will
promptly advise the appropriate level of Town management.
The Town’s financial statement reporting follows Governmental Auditing Standards Board Statement No.
34, Basis Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local
Governments. The specific financial statements will include the following:
Government-Wide Financial Statements
 Statement of Net Position
 Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements
 Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Fund
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Budget and Actual) General
Fund
 Statement of Net Assets – Proprietary Funds
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets – Proprietary Funds
 Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Funds
 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position – Fiduciary Funds
 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position – Fiduciary Funds
 Combining fund financial statements for all non-major governmental funds (included within the
Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Permanent Funds)
 Combining financial statements for each of the other fund types when there is more than one
internal service fund, enterprise fund, and fiduciary fund
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Notes to the Financial Statements - Required Supplementary Information
 General Fund – Schedule of Revenues and Other Financing Sources – Budget and Actual
 General Fund – Schedule of Expenditures and Other Financing Uses – Budget and Actual
 Schedules related to defined benefit pension plans and OPEB plans, as applicable
Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules necessary to demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal and contractual provisions and to present information spread throughout the
statements in greater detail (e.g., taxes receivable including delinquent taxes and long-term debt). We
will render an “in relation to” report on these schedules.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) will be included in the financial reporting package as
required supplementary information.
Should the Town implement a CAFR, the required introductory and statistical sections will be included
within the CAFR financial reporting package but we will not audit, or express any form of assurance on
them.
Our professionals will also provide technical assistance to ensure your Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report meets all the requirements of the GFOA’s Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting.
End of Year Reports
Every Connecticut board of education is required to arrange for and undergo an independent audit of its
financial records and submit the report of this audit to the Connecticut State Department of Education
(CSDE). This requirement shall be satisfied if the school district's records are audited, to include using the
Connecticut State Department of Education agreed upon procedures compliance supplement, as part of
a general audit of all municipal financial records. The audit must be conducted by an independent public
accounting firm based on the compliance requirements, audit objectives and suggested audit procedures
contained in this Compliance Supplement. The auditor shall comply with professional standards included
in "Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions" adopted by
the Comptroller General of the United States in the conduct of the audit.
Each board of education is required to submit an End-of-Year Financial Report (EFS) to the CSDE. The EFS
must be consistent with Department Regulations and Guidelines. We will perform the CSDE agreed upon
procedures and communicate and deficiencies noted with management.
Single Audits
Single audits will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of the federal Single Audit Act of 1984
as amended by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Guidance 2 CFR part 200 – Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards – Subpart F – Audit Requirements, as well as in accordance with State
of Connecticut Single Audit requirements.
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In the required reports on compliance and on internal controls, we shall communicate any deficiencies
found during the audit. A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions,
to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely
basis.
Management Letter/Findings
Marcum will prepare a management letter to identify systemic deficiencies observed. The letter also may
offer recommendations for changes in accounting and other procedures in order to improve operations.
As each potential management letter point is identified in the audit process, the engagement team will
document the condition, our recommendation, and the benefits of the recommended action. All potential
comments will be reviewed with key staff members before issuance. Our policy is to prepare this report
as a vehicle for suggesting improvements to enhance efficiency, management effectiveness, and the
degree of internal control.
Such a communication could contain comments and recommendations arising from our observations
made during our audit and might encompass areas such as cash management, tax office operations,
budgeting, internal accounting controls, purchasing, and the like. During the audit we will bring to your
attention, on a timely basis, matters of interest as they develop.
Findings (material weaknesses and significant deficiencies and material instances of noncompliance) are
required to be reported in writing and will be included in the schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Other Reporting
In conjunction with the audit report on the Town’s financial statements and the Management Letter, we
will also prepare the following communications:
Irregularities and Illegal Acts
We shall make an immediate, written report of any irregularities and illegal acts or indications of illegal
acts of which we become aware.
Auditor Communications
We will provide the Town with all required communications under Statements on Auditing Standards 114,
including but not limited to:
1. Auditor’s responsibility under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America
2. Significant accounting policies
3. Management judgments and accounting estimates
4. Significant audit adjustments and any uncorrected misstatements
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5. Other information in documents containing audited financial statements
6. Disagreements with management
7. Management consultation with other accountants
8. Major issues discussed with management prior to retention
9. Difficulties encountered in performing the audit
Required Standards
The Firm’s audit will be performed in accordance with the following requirements, as applicable:






Statements on Auditing Standards issued by the AICPA
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, as promulgated by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Audit and Accounting Guide, State and Local Governments, published by the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
All other applicable provisions of rules, regulations, statutes or orders which may pertain to the
engagement

Monitoring and Communication
The Firm will report the following information to the Board of Selectmen as applicable.










The auditor’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards
Significant accounting policies
Management’s judgments and accounting estimates
Significant audit adjustments; uncorrected misstatements
Other information in documents containing audited financial statements
Disagreements with management
Management consultation with other accountants
Major issues discussed with management prior to retention
Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

WORK PLAN
Our work plan is structured to achieve the objective of fulfilling the expectations of the Town’s elected
officials and management as well as all the requirements of federal, state and local agencies. In order to
accomplish this objective, our engagement plan will be structured to:



Permit early identification of problems or concerns with effective communication thereof to Town
management and to the elected officials.
Ensure immediate responsiveness to expressed or perceived needs or expectations.
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Maintain the necessary flexibility to deal with changed or emerging situations or concerns.
Ensure timely completion of all services in order to meet prescribed reporting dates
Utilize, where necessary, functional expertise and industry specialists in order to offer
constructive service recommendations to management.
Minimize inconvenience to employees of the Town.

Our concept of comprehensive services goes far beyond the routine, once-a-year performance of such
services. We have a professional commitment to be concerned with the affairs of our clients on a
continuing basis and to be available to Town staff and leadership throughout the year. This approach
blends both technical audit and general business experience into a constructive service concept.
Accordingly, our engagement plan provides specifically for frequent meetings with Town management to
discuss current results, your concerns and developing issues that could affect the Town.
Our approach to all of our engagements is to tailor our services to the specific needs and requirements of
the client. Our audit services are performed in conformity with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
We will take a business approach to serving the Town and will be an effective resource to you. This
approach includes meeting with the Town management, providing constructive services directed at
improving productivity and operations and communicating important information to Town management
on a timely basis.
We will plan, schedule and coordinate our audit resources economically and efficiently. Our visits will be
scheduled at times that are most convenient to your personnel and at times when your personnel are
least burdened with normal workload. We expect to work closely with Town management throughout our
examination.
Our relationship will grow through:




Regular meetings to plan and review the progress of our engagement;
Advising Town management on accounting and regulatory matters
Submission of reports to Town management containing our recommendations for improvements
in operating efficiency, internal controls, records, and operating policies and procedures

As part of the auditing function we will also assist the Town regarding implementation of any new
pronouncements issued by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
We have developed a comprehensive and effective audit work plan to serve the Town in a complete and
timely manner, using our advanced auditing techniques. Each phase of the engagement is designed to
minimize disruption of your personnel as our staff becomes acquainted with your accounting and financial
reporting procedures. We will conduct the audit in the following phases:
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Phase I - Audit Planning and Assessment of Audit Risk
During this phase, the engagement partner and key supervisory personnel will meet with the appropriate
personnel to ensure we have an understanding of your operations. You will also have the opportunity to
express your expectations regarding the services that we will provide. This effort will be coordinated so
that there will be minimal disruption to your staff.
We will tailor our audit approach through comprehensive audit planning based on a thorough
understanding of your operations. The various forms and practice aids we will use were developed in
accordance with the standards set by both the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
and Government Auditing Standards. This process is comprised of the following steps:
Understanding the Town’s Operations
Initially we would expect to meet with the governing body (as a whole or with their designated liaison)
charged with securing our services to discuss the overall timing, scope, and deliverables of our work. Next
we will meet with the Town’s management team to gain an understanding of the particulars of your
operations and accounting and internal accounting control systems. We will also obtain and review the
applicable sections with the Town’s Charter or similar documentation that would impact on our audit. In
summary:








Meetings with governing/appointing body to define audit scope
Discussion on matters of particular concern
Review of Town Charter, ordinances, other documentation
Meetings with Finance Director, Controller and School financial management
Obtain understanding of the budget process
Provide the Town with a list of information needed, including confirmations (i.e. bank and
investment accounts, contact names and phone numbers, legal counsels, minutes, etc.)
Confirm audit timing and deliverables

Review of Internal Accounting and Administrative Controls
We will perform an extensive review and evaluation of the Town’s system of internal accounting and
administrative controls to determine the nature, timing and extent of audit tests necessary to express an
opinion on the Town’s financial statements. Our study and evaluation will begin with a review of flow
charts, narratives and procedural documentation available from the Town’s Finance Department. This
information will serve as our basis for further inquiry and review to develop an understanding of the
Town’s flow of transactions through the accounting system as well as the Town’s overall control
environment. In summary:





Review Town accounting policies and procedures with emphasis on controls over
receipts/revenues, expenses/disbursements, purchasing, payroll, tax collections, grant
administration and financial reporting
Interview key personnel charged with administering the above area
Conduct a review of general and application controls used in the Town’s information technology
activities
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Based upon the above reviews/interviews identify significant controls used in transactional
processing and reporting
Confirm our understanding of significant processes and controls
Determine whether processing and reporting systems used for Town and Board of Education are
the same for regular activity and federal and state single audit activity
Obtain and review prior audit reports, management letters, and reports from any outside
program monitoring conducted

Assessing Audit Risk
In order to obtain maximum efficiency for our audit effort, we assess the risks that pertain to each fund,
account balance and class of transactions. Risk assessment involves the information obtained in the above
section in conjunction with the use of the aforementioned practice aid tools. In summary:






Assess inherent risk on a Town-wide basis
Assess control risk on a Town-wide basis
Assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements
Assess both inherent and control risk by significant transaction classes (as listed in the above
paragraph) and accounts
Assess the risk of material noncompliance regarding the administration of federal and state major
programs

Developing Audit Procedures
Based upon assessment of the relative risk identified above, we tailor our audit procedures utilizing our
assessment of audit risk to determine the potential risk of misstatement in each audit area. This approach
ensures that the Town will receive the maximum value for time and effort spent by our personnel through
the conduct of the audit, and your personnel through their assistance to us. In summary:



Using the risk assessments developed above we will customize our audit programs which will
provide focus to significant areas
As an example, audit programs are prepared for the following areas:
 General Procedures
 Cash
 Receivables & Revenues – Governmental Funds
 Receivables & Revenues – Proprietary Funds
 Accounts Payable & Expenses
 Accrued Liabilities
 Debt (i.e. pension liability, bonds, compensated absences, leases)
 Payroll and Post-Employment Liabilities
 The assessment conclusions dictate the extent to which procedures will be performed

Risk-Based Audit Technologies
Marcum employs a risk-based approach early in the audit process. This approach considers how the
overall risk identified in the general risk analysis affects specific account balances.
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We consider, in part:






Relative significance of the account to the financial statements as a whole
Volume of transactions
Susceptibility of the account to fraud
Accounts that have traditionally required significant adjustments
Account with complex calculations, judgment, and accounting issues that have a high assessed
level of inherent risk

Based on these considerations, we assess the inherent risk and control risk to determine the overall audit
risk. Once this assessment is completed, the audit procedures to be used are determined. By redirecting
our efforts through a risk-based approach, audits are significantly enhanced, which provide greater value
to our clients.
We will use several approaches to conduct the audit engagement. These approaches include traditional
audit techniques and strategies, and an evaluation of the systems utilized by Town of Preston,
Connecticut.
Specific Fraud Investigative Techniques
Professional Auditing Standards imposes on auditors the additional responsibility to “plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements due to fraud.”
By redirecting our efforts through a risk-based approach and additional fraud inquiry techniques, audits
are significantly enhanced.
Phase II - Interim Testing
The audit team will complete a major portion of transaction testing and audit requirements during this
phase. The procedures performed during this period will enable us to identify any matters that may impact
the completion of our audit work or require the attention of management. Tasks to be performed in Phase
II include, but are not limited to:




Applying analytical procedures to assist in planning the nature, timing and extent of auditing
procedures used to obtain evidential matter for specific account balances or transaction classes.
Analytical procedures are utilized in almost every audit area tested.
Performing substantive account balance and transaction tests. Statistical samples will be drawn
from major transaction systems, including cash disbursements, cash receipts, accounts payable,
and payroll. The size of the samples will be determined after the review of the internal control
system.

There are three types of tests that involve audit sampling (statistical and non-statistical sampling):
Account Balance Tests
Substantive tests of account balances are performed on year-end balances. Certain accounts justify a
100 percent examination, such as confirming a bank balance, which does not involve sampling at all.
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Transaction and Control Tests
Substantive testing and control tests are often combined to use one sample to achieve more than one
audit objective. We often test the controls to verify that the transactions were properly authorized in
accordance with your policies and procedures. Under the Federal, we are required to test internal
controls over compliance for each major program.
Compliance Tests
Compliance tests with laws and regulations are included with the tests of transactions and controls.
Additional samples are sometimes necessary to test specific laws and regulations. Sample sizes for
compliance testing are determined based on the number of transactions and the significance of the
requirement.
The audit team will report on a weekly basis to management the status of any potential adjustments so
that management may have adequate time to investigate, gather information and respond, if necessary.
Information Technology Audit Techniques
In accordance with Professional Auditing Standards, we are required to gain an understanding of the
procedures, both automated and manual, by which transactions are initiated, recorded, processed and
reported, from their occurrence to their inclusion in the financial statements. During the planning stage
of our audit, we evaluate the effect information technology (IT) will have in performing our audit
procedures. This evaluation includes obtaining an understanding (generally through observations and
inquiries of IT personnel) of internal controls and identifying those controls that are automated.
When key internal controls are automated, we use our IT specialist to perform a detailed review of those
automated controls. Our IT specialist will then communicate to the audit engagement team as to whether
such controls are working as prescribed by management. With this information, the audit engagement
team determines the extent of their audit procedures.
In client situations where there is significant accounting data processed electronically, we use a state-ofthe-art software program (IDEA) to extract and summarize computerized financial data files.
Some of the uses of this program are:










Retrieving aged receivables information
Extracting credit balances in accounts receivable reports
Extracting pre-determined sample items from reports for testing
Merging files for the purposes of extracting information that meets predetermined criteria
Sorting information
Footing reports
Searching for anomalies
Searching for related party transactions
Searching disbursements for selected vendors
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This program provides an efficient way for us to extract and test computerized accounting information,
enabling us to audit through the computer, rather than around the computer.
To provide for the timely completion of our audit, we would like to perform a portion of our work before
year-end to identify and resolve any potential accounting issues as early as possible. During our interim
examination, in addition to our review of internal controls, we will perform tests and review significant
revenue and expense accounts. In summary:










Obtain preliminary financial information for Town funds as of an available date
Calculate a preliminary estimate of materiality, tolerable misstatement and individually significant
item level by major funds and non-major funds and perform analytic procedures on significant
accounts
Obtain Town-prepared schedule of expenditures of federal awards and expenditures of state
financial assistance.
Perform risk assessments on federal and state single audit programs to determine major program
testing
Design, select sample sizes, and perform dual-purpose detailed testing to satisfy requirements
related to the testing of significant internal controls over both reporting and compliance (single
audit). In most audits this will involve, at a minimum, tests over disbursements/expenses, payroll,
cash management, and reporting. Other areas may also be tested dependent upon the Town’s
programs.
Perform testing within the tax collector and assessor offices covering corrections and collections
Review any findings developed as a result of our test work with Town management

Data Processing Controls
We will also perform a review of computer processing controls. The review examines the controls over
data processing and is used to determine the level of testing necessary to rely on financial information
from the systems. Our review of computer processing controls is separated into two areas – general data
processing controls and application controls. General controls can be loosely defined as all of the
procedures required to operate a data center, whereas the application controls relate to the specific
instructions within a computer program. Assurance that general and application controls are in place and
adequate is essential before we can determine the level of sampling necessary. Our review of general
controls includes examining documentation, interviewing personnel and observing operations.
Use of Sampling and Analytical Reviews
We rely appropriately on testing of transactions using statistical sampling as well as substantive analytic
review. Financial activity areas lending themselves to sampling include fixed asset additions and deletions;
governmental and proprietary receivables and revenues, payables and search for subsequent liabilities;
and accrued absences. Auditor judgment is used to determine whether sampling would be useful. The
number and amount of transactions in an account help decide the use of sampling. Samples can be
determined randomly, haphazardly or statistically. Statistically, sample size calculations are based upon
inherent and control risks developed during audit planning coupled with significant item levels and
tolerable misstatement calculations for the particular area.
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Statistical sampling is particularly valuable for attribute testing for compliance under the Federal Single
Audit, tests of internal controls and assumed deviation rates. Samples are designed to provide an overall
assurance of 95%. For compliance (attribute) samples generally range from 25 to 60 selections.
Analytical reviews are used by our firm as a way to measure changes in terms of pre-determined deviation
calculations. Commonly, our reviews are based upon tolerable misstatement and significant item
calculations coupled with pre-determined allowable percentages. Large activity swings are followed up
with management to identify possible mis-postings, unusual transactions, or other issues. The use of
analytical reviews is an efficient way to measure performance and allow for identification of transactions.
Phase III - Final Fieldwork
During this phase, we will update our interim revenue and expenditure testing and complete various
balance sheet examination. In summary, we will:









Update our initial calculations of materiality, tolerable misstatements, and significant item levels
and review our previous activity in relation to these updated amounts
Perform substantive testing or analytical reviews on significant accounts and balances
Validate information submitted to, and received from, the actuary for Town pension funds and
OPEB liability
Review the information from confirmations received
Follow up on any requests for client information
Perform agreed-upon procedures work regarding the End of Year Report EFS
Review with the Town any potential adjustments proposed by our firm
Finish reviews of work papers in the field

Phase IV - Reporting
All of our work papers are submitted for both an in-house and an external (out of office) quality review
after staff leaves the audit site. Our firm has an external quality review group of 10 individuals whose sole
functions are the review of work papers and financial statements. This provides a totally independent set
of eyes from firm personnel not connected with performing the engagement. The following activities will
take place in the reporting phase:








Draft reports are prepared and submitted to Town management for review
Draft findings, comments, and recommendations are submitted to Town management for review
If required, the Town will prepare corrective action plans to address single audit findings
Preliminary exit meetings with Town management will be held, if the Town so desires, to discuss
any questions or issues
Final reports prepared and submitted to the Town
Agreed-upon procedures reports and related forms are filed with the State Department of Early
and Secondary Education
Federal data collection form prepared and certified by both our firm and the Town
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HOUR ESTIMATES AND ENGAGEMENT SEGMENTATION
Estimate of Hours
Level

Audit

EFS

Partners / Directors

50

2

Supervisors / Seniors

110

8

Staff

170

10

330

20

TOTALS

PROFESSIONAL FEES
At Marcum, our goal is to minimize the costs of our services while adhering to the highest level of
professional standards. Our mission as a professional services firm is to maximize the value of the services
we provide to our clients by maintain a high level of efficiency without compromising quality.
Below is a listing of our all-inclusive maximum fee estimate for proposed annual audit services for the
Town of Preston, Connecticut.
MULTI YEAR OPTION (FYE 2020-2022)
Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

ONE YEAR OPTION
(FYE 2020)

$ 39,000

$ 40,200

$ 41,400

$ 50,000

We made the following assumptions in arriving at our estimated fees:
1. Client resources that we need to perform our work will be made available to us in a timely fashion.
Specifically, suitable workspace for our staff and equipment, adequate access to your computer
systems, internet access for our staff to receive and send email, access to the building, etc.
2. All document requests and other information required by us will be delivered to our team members
within timetables determined during the planning phase of our engagement or on a timely basis if
requested during the course our audit.
3. Information that we receive to perform our work will be accurate and complete.
4. There are no unforeseen circumstances that will prohibit us from working efficiently.
5. There are no disagreements concerning possible audit adjustments that cannot be resolved
satisfactorily in a timely matter.
6. Risk assessment procedures result in identification and testing of two major federal assistance
programs.
Should we be appointed, we will request a retainer upon execution of our formal engagement letter.
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Out-of-Pocket Expenses
The aforementioned fee is all-inclusive. Marcum LLP will not bill for direct out-of-pocket expenses, including
but not limited to: travel, cost of report production and postage. Marcum LLP will also waive our standard
administrative fee, an allocation of overhead expenses that are not billed as direct reimbursable expenses.

2020 BLENDED RATES –
ALL SERVICES

Rates for Additional Professional Services
We are available to provide a variety of other services to the Town. For the rendering of these other services,
we propose the following discounted hourly billing rates. The discounted rates quoted below may increase by
no more than 3% annually throughout the term of our contract.

Level

All Services
Blended
Hourly Rate

Discounted
Hourly Rate

Partner

$ 550

$ 385

Director

$ 468

$ 328

Senior Manager

$ 357

$ 250

Manager

$ 285

$ 200

Supervisor

$ 232

$ 162

Senior

$ 192

$ 134

Staff

$ 165

$ 98

Manner of Payment
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered monthly as the work progresses, and are due and payable
upon presentation.
BENEFITS OF CHOOSING MARCUM
With Marcum you will are assured to receive:






National firm with specialized governmental experience and resources
Significant partner involvement resulting in personalized service and communication of valueadded ideas throughout the year
Senior engagement team members have extensive industry experience
Dedicated client-focused engagement teams
Recently received an exceptional peer review report that contained no comments. A copy of this
report is included as Appendix B.

In summary, Marcum has the resources of a large team with relevant in-depth industry knowledge to
provide the highest level of quality service that you expect and deserve as a valued client.
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THANK YOU
Thank you for the opportunity to present our qualifications to serve the Town of Preston, Connecticut.
We look forward to speaking with you in greater detail about this engagement and welcome any questions
you may have regarding our proposal or our services. For additional information, please feel free to
contact us:
James Wilkinson
(401) 457-6709
James.Wilkinson@marcumllp.com

Kyle J. Connors, CPA
(413) 454-8574
Kyle.Connors@marcumllp.com
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APPENDIX A

ENGAGEMENT TEAM RESUMES
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JAMES D. WILKINSON, CPA*/CITP
PARTNER  ASSURANCE SERVICES
401.457.6709

james.wilkinson@marcumllp.com

James D. Wilkinson is a partner in the Firm’s Providence, Rhode Island, office.
He has more than 35 years of public accounting experience providing audit,
accounting services, and technology consulting to a wide array of clients and
industries. Additionally, he advises clients in areas ranging from business process
efficiencies, mergers and acquisitions, and implementation of new accounting
pronouncements.
Mr. Wilkinson is passionate about leveraging technologies to solve business challenges
and provides outsourced accounting services for growing, entrepreneurial businesses
from start-ups to well-established operations. He strives to implement technologies
to empower people and transform complex systems and business processes into
efficient and productive suites of integrated applications. He enjoys the fast-paced
and ever-changing technology environment and contributing to client successes.
Mr. Wilkinson is an active peer review team captain under the AICPA Peer Review
program, and has conducted quality control reviews for a multitude of CPA firms
across the country.

Professional & Civic Aﬃliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Rhode Island Society of Certified Public Accountants (RISCPA)
Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants (MSCPA)
New England Peer Review, Inc., Member of Executive Committee
(1995 – 2001; 2007 – 2013)
PHS Music Boosters, Inc., Former President and Treasurer
Associated Builders and Contractors of Rhode Island
International Council of Shopping Centers
Bill.com Accounting Partner Advisory Council, Founding Member

EXPERTISE
 Financial Statement Audits
 ERISA, including 401(k) & 403(b)
Plan Audits
 Federal and State Single Audits
 Agreed-upon Procedures
 Internal Control Assessments
Accounting System
 Implementations
 Cloud Accounting

INDUSTRY FOCUS







State and Local Governments
Not-for-Profit Organizations
Construction
ERISA Employee Benefit Plans
Real Estate
Emerging Businesses/Start-Ups

EDUCATION
 Bachelor of Science,
Business Administration
Bryant University

Accreditations, Designations & Certiﬁcations

Certified Information Technology Professional (AICPA)
Xero Certified Advisor
QuickBooks ProAdvisor
Bill.com Certified Expert

* Licensed by the State of Rhode Island & Commonwealth of Massachusetts
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marcumllp.com

KYLE J. CONNORS, CPA*
DIRECTOR  ASSURANCE SERVICES
401.457.6722

kyle.connors@marcumllp.com

Kyle Connors is an assurance director in the Providence, Rhode Island, office. He
has more than 10 years of experience in public accounting, with significant expertise
in municipal auditing and financial reporting matters. In addition, Mr. Connors leads
assurance engagements for not-for-profit organizations, utility districts, public housing
authorities, schools, and redevelopment authorities.
Mr. Connors has extensive Uniform Guidance experience, testing for municipal
compliance in the administration of federal education grants, HUD grants, and
federally funded capital loan programs. Throughout his tenure in municipal accounting,
Mr. Connors has worked closely with the State of Rhode Island, implementing Uniform
Chart of Accounts guidance as well as the new Annual Supplemental Transparency
Portal reporting.
Mr. Connors also works within the firms quality control group ensuring that newly
enacted GASB and FASB standards are properly implemented.

Professional & Civic Aﬃliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants (MSCPA)
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Fall River
Leading Edge Alliance Young Professionals Group

EXPERTISE






Governmental Audits
Financial Statement Audits
Financial Reporting
Uniform Guidance
Agreed Upon Procedure
Engagements

INDUSTRY FOCUS










Government
Municipalities
Not-for-Profit
Schools
Public Housing Authorities
Utility Districts
Fire Districts
Redevelopment Authorities
Low Income Housing Tax Credits

EDUCATION
 Master of Business Administration
University of Massachusetts
 Bachelor of Science in
Accounting
University of Massachusetts

*Licensed by the State of Rhode Island and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
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WILLIAM D. SAWICKI, CPA*
DIRECTOR  ASSURANCE SERVICES
203.781.9726

william.sawicki@marcumllp.com

William D. Sawicki is a director in the Firm’s Long Wharf Drive office in New Haven,
Connecticut and a member of the Firm’s Quality Control group. He has more than 35
years of accounting and auditing experience working with municipalities, government
agencies, housing authorities, nonprofit entities and employee benefit plan providers.
He also has a particular expertise in audits under Government Auditing Standards, as
well as Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and federal and state compliance
audits.
Mr. Sawicki teaches continuing education classes on federal Uniform Guidance,
governmental and not-for-profit auditing, Yellow Book, HUD programs and compliance,
and audits of employee benefit plans to Firm associates throughout Marcum offices
throughout the country. He has developed training materials in the aforementioned
areas and also has engagement quality review responsibilities for audits in these areas.
Mr. Sawicki is the chair of Marcum LLP’s National Employee Benefit Practice
Committee. Their responsibilities under Mr. Sawicki’s direction include providing firmwide training on benefit plan audits, as well as keeping up on the latest accounting and
auditing standards.
Mr. Sawicki has an extensive background working with the State of Connecticut on
compliance related to special projects and funding sources. He has performed audit
and other attest services for numerous agencies of the State of Connecticut and has
been responsible for, and participated in, approximately 20 municipal audits in the
State of Connecticut. In addition, Mr. Sawicki has led internal audit engagements
involving bidding processes, overhead and cost allocations, construction change
orders, retainage, budgets and facilities operations.

EXPERTISE
 Federal & State Compliance
Audits
 Employee Benefit Plans
 Governmental Audits
 Nonprofit Audits
 GAO Yellow Book Audits
 Internal Audits

INDUSTRY FOCUS
 Government
 Employee Benefit Plans
 Not-for-Profit

EDUCATION
 Bachelor of Science,
Business Administration
University of New Haven

Professional & Civic Aﬃliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants (CTCPA)
Government Finance Officers Association, Connecticut Chapter
Association of Government Accountants
Seymour Volunteer Ambulance Association, Incorporator
Seymour Babe Ruth League, Inc., President
Town of Seymour, Connecticut, Board of Finance, Chairman

*Licensed by the State of Connecticut and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
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CHRISTINE KOLEV, CPA*

SUPERVISOR  ASSURANCE SERVICES
401.457.6762

christine.kolev@marcumllp.com

Christine Kolev is an assurance supervisor in the Providence, Rhode Island office.
She has more than 8 years of experience in public accounting, specializing in
accounting and audit services of governmental entities, not-for-profit organizations,
and construction companies.

Professional & Civic Aﬃliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Rhode Island Young Accountants Network Committee (RIYAN)

EXPERTISE





Financial Statement Audits
Uniform Guidance
Agreed-Upon Procedures
Attest Services

INDUSTRY FOCUS
 Construction
 State and Local Governments
 Not-for-Profit Organizations

EDUCATION
 Bachelor of Science in Accounting
University of Massachusetts
Dartmouth
 Master of Science in Accountancy
Bridgewater State University

marcumllp.com

* Licensed by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Page 36 of 88

APPENDIX B

PEER REVIEW REPORT

Page 37 of 88

Page 38 of 88

Page 39 of 88

Town of Preston, Connecticut
Proposal for Auditing Services
February 3, 2021

Robert King, CPA, CGMA
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860-379-0215 Ext. 11
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February 3, 2021
Board of Finance
Town of Preston
389 Route 2
Preston, CT 06365
We appreciate the opportunity for King, King & Associates, CPAs to present a proposal
to provide Independent Auditing Services for the Town of Preston, Connecticut.
Building Relationships and Providing Valued Services
We are a market leader with over 40 governmental audits and consultation engagements
for Towns and other municipalities. We have extensive knowledge and experience in
governmental auditing, accounting, and other issues that is normally found only in much
larger firms. For example, our firm holds the following memberships:



Presidential appointment to the CT Society of CPAs’ Peer Review Committee, due
to our governmental auditing experience.



Membership in the American Institute of CPAs’ Governmental Audit Quality
Center, a voluntary membership center devoted to promoting the importance of
quality governmental audits and the value of such audits to purchasers of
governmental audit services. Membership in the Center makes our firm subject to
additional membership requirements intended to promote audit quality.



Members of the CT Society of CPAs’ Not-for-Profit Organizations Committee and
Governmental Accounting and Auditing Committee, technical committees which
meet to advise fellow CPAs on new and emerging issues.

We combine our expertise with the flexibility and service of a local firm able to devote
sufficient attention to your concerns and issues. We believe that continuity of audit staff
is best for both the client and our firm, and have staff turnover below the industry average.
Our combination of specialized expertise and client service makes our firm very qualified
to serve as the auditors of the Town of Preston, Connecticut.
Nature of Services Required
The services that our firm would provide include the following:
1.

An annual financial and compliance audit of the Town of Preston, including all
funds and accounts under its control. The audit will include combined financial
statements of all funds for the Town and Board of Education.

1
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2.

The financial audit will be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards as described in Statements on Auditing Standards published by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Government Auditing
Standards, published by the Comptroller General of the United States. The
primary purpose of the audit is to express an opinion on the financial statements
and that such audit is subject to the inherent risk that material errors, irregularities
or illegal acts may not be detected.

3.

In addition to the financial audit, a Connecticut State Single Audit will be performed
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the Connecticut State
Single Audit Act, and any other procedures necessary to test compliance for the
purpose of expressing an opinion regarding compliance with specified laws,
regulations, and contracts. If necessary, a Federal Single Audit will be performed
in accordance with OMB Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

4.

An audit review of the End of Year School Report EFS in conformance with the
State of Connecticut Department of Education. We will complete and submit to
the SDE the Local School District Audit Review Package for the EFS data and the
October PSIS data.

5.

We will issue a separate “management letter,” when applicable, that includes
recommendations for improvements in internal control, accounting procedures and
other significant observations that are considered to be non-reportable conditions
for each entity, as appropriate. We will also bring to the attention of the Board of
Finance any comments of a lesser nature which we have communicated verbally
to management and Town staff during the audit process, along with any other
recommendations and best practices for the Town of Preston.

Our firm is independent with respect to the Town of Preston and our firm is an equal
opportunity employer.
This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for 90 days.
Sincerely,

King, King & Associates, CPAs

2
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DETAILED PROPOSAL
Statement of Independence
King, King & Associates, CPAs and all firm personnel are independent of the Town of
Preston as defined by generally accepted auditing standards and the U.S. Comptroller
General’s Government Auditing Standards.
License to Practice in Connecticut
King, King & Associates, CPAs and all assigned key professional staff are qualified to
practice in Connecticut.
All audit staff meet the “Yellow Book” standards of continuing education for performing
governmental audits.
Firm Qualifications and Experience
The office from which this engagement will be performed is located at 170 Holabird
Avenue, Winsted, CT. Presently, sixteen full-time professionals and three part-time
support employees are employed at this location, including five CPAs. We provide
accounting and auditing, tax, and consulting services from this location.
For more than thirty years, we have served as auditors and consultants for a number of
Government agencies, Nonprofits, and Businesses. A partial list of various types of
Connecticut municipalities, quasi-public entities and authorities that our firm currently
serves as auditors or consultants to are below:
Auditors of many various sized Towns
Ongoing consultants to multiple Towns
Transit Districts
Regional Councils of Governments

Fire Districts
Special Tax Districts
Regional School Districts
Health Districts

In addition, we provide various types of accounting and consulting services for more than
one hundred not-for-profit entities.
Partner, Supervisory and Staff Qualifications and Experience




The supervisors assigned to the Town of Preston are Robert King, CPA, CGMA
as Managing Partner, Christopher King, CPA, CGMA as Audit Partner and Sean
O’Grady, CPA, CFE as Audit Manager.
Our firm will make every effort to provide the same key personnel in each of the
one-year engagements.
A majority of the contact will be directly with the audit manager or senior throughout
the engagements.

3

Page 44 of 88






All audit staff meet the “Yellow Book” standards of continuing education for
performing governmental audits.
Our firm has been auditing various types of governmental entities for over thirty
years.
Our firm is approved by the Connecticut Office of Policy and Management to
perform municipal audits.
Our firm and municipal partner are licensed to practice in Connecticut and
Massachusetts.

Quality Control
Our firm participates in professionally sponsored quality control review programs. The
result of our latest review was a ‘pass’ opinion for accounting and auditing practice. As
required by Government Auditing Standards, a copy of the opinion is presented in this
proposal.
Connecticut Municipal Audit Clients
A partial list of municipal audit clients is listed below as references that we invite you to
contact. Christopher King, CPA, CGMA is the Municipal Partner on these engagements.
Town of Lisbon
Thomas W. Sparkman, First Selectman

860-376-3400

Town of Griswold
Erik Christensen, CPA, Finance Director

860-376-7060 Ext. 2206

Town of Putnam
Barney Seney, Mayor

860-963-6800 Ext. 103

Town of Ashford
Cheryl Baker, Treasurer

860-487-4405

Town of Columbia
Beverly Ciurylo, Finance Director

860-228-8423

We also provide consulting services to several Towns for which we do not perform audits,
as assistance to Town personnel.

4
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Audit Approach
In auditing the Town of Preston, a Risk-based approach will be used. The auditors will
identify and assess the risk of material misstatement by gaining an understanding of the
Town’s internal controls and control environment. This will be accomplished through
inquiry of management and various departments and by referring to the Town’s
organization charts and accounting manuals. After assessing risk in the various
departments an audit plan will be developed which will focus additional testing on highrisk areas.
Our audit approach concentrates on the significant systems and internal controls that
produce financial statements. After internal controls and the control environment are
evaluated, we are able to customize an efficient audit program tailored to the Town. Our
audit program is based on a standardized system which is customized in response to our
risk assessment. We utilize auditing software which integrates with MS Office programs,
allowing us to develop audit tests from data extracted from other programs. Auditing
standards require that we perform surprise tests; therefore, the testing performed each
year may differ.
The major phases of our audit approach are planning, systems evaluation, testing, and
reporting. The first year of the audit engagement requires a greater amount of time in
each of the following areas, consisting primarily of inquiry of personnel, documentation of
procedures and policies, and assessment of risk.
Planning
Our engagement will begin with a review of certain background information through
observations of Town documents (accounting manuals and organizational charts) and
discussions with appropriate Town personnel. This will provide us with information
relating to the operational and accounting procedures and controls of the Town. Audit
planning is done by the audit manager and senior auditor, and may be completed before
the beginning of field work. Planning also involves analytical procedures along with a
review of the Town’s budget which will assist in identifying any areas that need further
examination.
Systems Evaluation
We will determine the extent to which existing internal controls and accounting systems
can be relied upon to produce reliable and timely financial data. Sources of information
will include budgets and related materials, organizational charts, manuals and programs,
and financial and other management information systems. We will conduct tests to
ascertain that internal controls are functioning as described. Transactions will be selected
and reviewed in sufficient detail to permit us to formulate conclusions regarding
compliance with control procedures. Systems evaluation is typically performed in
response to issues identified during planning.

5
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Testing
The testing phase will consist of compliance tests of procedures and controls, and
substantive tests. The purpose of compliance tests is to provide reasonable assurance
that the accounting procedures and internal control techniques are being applied as
prescribed. The techniques used will be based on our evaluation of the system of internal
control. If our compliance tests indicate that the procedures and techniques are not being
applied as prescribed, we will modify our audit plan to reflect these findings. Statistical
sampling is used to obtain objective representations of transactional data. The purpose
of substantive tests is to obtain evidence as to the validity and propriety of the accounting
treatment of transactions and balances. Analytical procedures are designed and
performed to test various areas, including expected outcomes, and effectiveness of
controls.
Reporting
Any audit findings are initially discussed with the responsible personnel and the Finance
Department. Once finalized, audit findings will be reported to management either in
writing or verbally or both. Significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and reportable
noncompliance are included in federal and state schedules of findings and questioned
costs, and will require documentation of corrective action from management. A
management letter may also be prepared containing control deficiencies that do not rise
to the level of a significant deficiency or material weakness. While presenting the audit
to the Board of Finance, we will also include any other recommendations and best
practices that the Town of Preston should consider.
Anticipated Potential Audit Problems
We do not anticipate any potential audit problems with the Town of Preston. However, if
an audit problem should arise it would be resolved through discussion with the Town’s
management, and if necessary, the Board of Finance.
Knowledge of GASB Pronouncements
All employees attend continuing education to stay up to date on upcoming GASB
pronouncements. If a matter arises that requires additional clarification, we will contact
the GASB technical inquiry for additional guidance. In addition, Christopher King and
Sean O’Grady are members of the Governmental Auditing and Accounting Committee of
the CTCPAS, allowing them to keep up to date on all of the latest standards being
discussed for possible future implementation.

6
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ROBERT E. KING, CPA, CGMA
Managing Partner
______________________________________________________________________
Professional Experience
Robert's business experience spans a period of over thirty years, and includes both public
and private accounting. He has been involved in the audits of municipalities, nonprofits,
manufacturers, and banks. Since forming King, King & Associates by himself in 1987, he
has led the firm through controlled growth to its current position in the market as a leader
in governmental and nonprofit accounting, auditing, and consulting in the State of
Connecticut.
Robert gained private accounting and administrative experience during employment at
the following positions: Chief Financial Officer of Vulcan Industries, Senior Budget
Planner at Litton Industries, and as Controller for the Colebrook Division of TRW, Inc.
Public accounting experience was gained through his time at what is now a “Big 4” firm
as well as a local Connecticut firm.
Education
Awarded a Bachelor of Science in Accounting from the University of Connecticut
Passed the American Institute of CPA's exams for the Certificate of Educational
Achievement of an integrated program in Governmental Accounting and Auditing.
Annually meets the continuing professional education requirements in accordance with
standards set by the CT State Board of Accountancy for licensing, as well as the U.S.
General Accounting Office to perform governmental audits.
Professional Organizations and Affiliations
Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Member of the Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants


Not for Profit Committee – current member



Continuing Education Committee – past member



Secondary School Committee – past member

Member of Government Finance Officers Association of the United States
On a Pro Bono basis, Robert has represented charitable organizations to obtain IRS tax
exempt status. These organizations include the Simsbury Veterans Memorial, the HiLander Fund, (RSD #7), the Connecticut Academy for the Arts, the Torrington Historical
Cemetery and the Children’s Museum of Torrington.
7
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CHRISTOPHER KING, CPA, CGMA
Audit Partner
______________________________________________________________________
Professional Experience
Has been employed by this office since 1993. Currently he is the Audit Partner for more
than 75 annual governmental and nonprofit audits, many of which require Federal and/or
State Single Audits.
Qualified as a peer reviewer to other auditing firms.
Licensed to practice in Connecticut and Massachusetts.
Christopher is often called upon to assist clients with implementation of accounting
standards, financial reporting, and internal control systems. Part of this process includes
informing clients of new developments in accounting and auditing standards and how they
interact with new technologies.
Education
Awarded a Bachelor of Science in Accounting from Liberty University, Virginia
Annually meets the continuing professional education requirements in accordance with
standards set by the CT State Board of Accountancy for licensing, as well as the U.S.
General Accounting Office to perform governmental audits.
Professional Organizations and Affiliations
Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Member of the Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants:


Governmental Auditing and Accounting Committee - Past Chairman and
current member



Peer Review Committee - a Presidential appointment specifically intended to
bring Mr. King’s governmental audit experience to the committee for reviews of
firms that conduct governmental engagements.

Member of the Government Finance Officers Association of Connecticut
Christopher was the recipient of the CT Society of CPAs award for outstanding service.
This award was in recognition of his service on the Peer Review committee for his
governmental audit expertise.

8
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SEAN O’GRADY, CPA, CFE
Audit Manager
______________________________________________________________________
Professional Experience
Has been an employee of King, King & Associates, CPA’s since 2013. Currently,
manages a number of annual governmental and nonprofit audits, many of which require
Federal and/or State Single Audits. Also, when called upon, will consult with non-audit
clients in order to strengthen their internal controls and provide accounting services.
Has experience in handling complex accounting and auditing issues of local governments
and nonprofits, assisting local governments in the preparation of financial statements and
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports, and assisting with the implementation of
recently adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board pronouncements.
Education
Awarded a Bachelor of Business Administration from Hofstra University, New York.
Annually meets the continuing professional education requirements in accordance with
standards set by the CT State Board of Accountancy as well as the U.S. General
Accounting Office to perform governmental audits.
Professional Organizations and Affiliations
Member of the Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants


Governmental Auditing and Accounting Committee

Member of the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

9
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Michael Solakian, CPA

P.O. Box 716
North Branford, Connecticut 06471 USA
www.solakian@solakiancpa.com

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control
November 26, 2018
To the Stockholders of King, King & Associates, P.C. and
the Peer Review Committee of the Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants
We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of King, King &
Associates, P.C. (the firm) in effect for the year ended May 31, 2018. Our peer review was conducted in
accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer
Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).
A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System
Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also
includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with
applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.
Firm’s Responsibility
The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards
in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate
engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when
appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.
Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s
compliance therewith based on our review.
Required Selections and Considerations
Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards
including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act.
As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.
Opinion
In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of King, King &
Associates, P.C. in effect for the year ended May 31, 2018, has been suitably designed and complied with to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiencies or
fail. King, King & Associates, P.C. has received a peer review rating of pass.

Solakian & Company, LLC
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4. Minutes

Preston Board of Finance
Regular Meeting

Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 7:30 P.M.
Teleconference Call
Call to Order – John Moulson called the meeting to order at 7:30 P.M.
1.

Roll Call
Members
John Moulson – Chairman
Bob Congdon - Vice Chairman
Stacey Becker - Clerk
Andy Depta
Denise Beale
Zachary Maurice

Alternates
Matthew Davis
Vacancy

Also Present
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier – First Selectwoman
Jerry Grabarek – Selectman
Ken Zachem - Selectman
John Spang – Financial Director
2. Correspondence
 December 18, 2020 – John Spang – email: spending report exported into an Excel format
 December 22, 2020 – John Spang – email: clarifying 2013 Capital Projects and Monthly Revenue
Reports
 December 23, 2020 – Sandra Allyn-Gauthier– email: Happy Holidays and thank you for hard
work
 January 5, 2021 – Nancy Musa – email: reminder for budget input
 January 6, 2021 – Nancy Musa – email: discussion between John Spang and Nancy Musa how
best to pay the invoice from Sandra Welwood.
 January 8, 2021 – Nancy Musa – email: invoice from Sandra Welwood for FY20 audit for $10,000
payment will be taken from account 71-4800-4190-5332 (BoF External Audit) unless otherwise
directed
 January 14, 2021 – Robert Smith – email: promotion regarding Google upgrades
 January 14, 2021 – Andy Depta – email: request for items to be added to the January 20, 2021
agenda under New Business.
3. Public Comment
There was none.
4. Approval of Minutes
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a. December 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
Bob Congdon motioned to approve the December 16, 2020; Regular Meeting Minutes. Denise Beale
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.
5. Candidate for Alternate Interview (None due to format)
6. Town Revenue and Status Report
John Spang stated there were 5 areas to look at compared to last year. The first was Property taxes
collected. Last year at this time $7,243,459.80 of the budgeted revenue had been collected. This year
$7,449,000 or 63.5% has been collected to date leaving 36.5% to still be collected. This is exactly where
we were last year at this time. Also, looking at Prior Years Tax Collection last year at this point $79,000
had been collected. This year 60,000 was budgeted for the Line and to date $121,000 has been
collected; $61,000 over budget. The third area to look at is Interest & Lien Fees last year $27,000 had
been collected by now and this year $47,000 has been collected and again we’ve surpassed what was
budgeted for this Line by $7,000 already. Just looking at these 3 areas the budget is looking very
favorable in an uncertain economy.
Looking at the fourth area of revenue, Building Permits, we can see by comparison last year at this
point $26,000 had been collected. This year $41,000 has been collected on a Line that was budgeted
$45,000 so budget has almost been met half way through the year. The last area to look at is the Town
Clerk Fees. Last year at this time $36,000 was collected; and once again we see that the budgeted
$50,000 has been met, to date $50,200 has been collected.
Even though the Governor and our Board of Selectmen have given taxpayers an additional 90 days
to pay taxes, there doesn’t seem to be a reason to be concerned at this point.
Bob Congdon stated that the new Tax Collector should be commended. The he continued to question
why LoCIP, Town Aid Road, and PILOT all had 0 budgets. Also, he asked about the installments from
Mashantucket payments.
John Spang explained that he would need to check with Sue Nylen about the timing of those
installments.
Bob Congdon pointed out that according to the report none of those funds have been received at this
point and that seems wrong.
John Spang will check the first third status of LoCIP, Town Aid Road, PILOT, and Mashantucket payments.
7. BoE Financial Report
John Spang explained that 42% of the Board of Education budget has been spent thus far compared
to last year at this time 42.5% had been spent. There are savings that lead one to believe funds will be
return in June. The biggest savings is in transportation. Buses are running 4 days rather than 5 days; also,
high school closure mean savings such as NFA being closed for 2 weeks so there is a savings there. Also,
buses are new so fewer repairs, and less cost for bus drivers. It looks like about $37,000 to be returned
to the Town in June.
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At the same time technology costs have gone up because laptops need programming and licensing.
Right now, students following protocols and the logistics of school days are better than what was first
expected. Plans to move the middle school to face to face add costs. The need for partitions, extra
people such as part time custodians, and para educators to assist with students in need. But if we stay in
the hybrid in the Middle school it could mean a savings of $110,000 to be returned in June. We’ll know
more by the Feb. 1st.
Bob Congdon stated after looking through the figures at the half mark through the year, that the savings
should be far greater than what was being reported.
John Spang noted that the budget is showing 4 months of a 10-month year for the school. He also stated
with the uncertainties of the time and the difficulties finding substitutes that the school has hired 3
long-term subs. When they aren’t actually in for a classroom teacher, they are preforming various tasks
to assist students. I do agree it will be larger, but because it’s not known if activities and programs will
return by the end of the school year it’s hard to know.
a. BoE Liaison Report
Andy Depta reported that the Board of Education due to the new accounting software has gone
totally paperless relative to their paychecks and statements which will create a savings. He also
mentioned that the Board of Education is looking at the same 9 items for the upcoming budget that
were priorities last year, especially human resource services.
8. BoS Financial Report
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier reported that town has also gone paperless as well. It was reported that the
Town has implemented the Portal, employees will receive pay stubs, W-2’s, statements through the
Portal, and continue to work on enhancements. She stated that there wasn’t much to report with few
changes since the December meeting because of the holidays. She did state that 40% has been
expended leaving 60% at the half way through the year with no anticipated major expenses at this time.
Andy Depta questioned the Public Works Road Foreman and Public Works Director line items and
whether someone had been hired as Public Works Director.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier explained that Steve Maslin was hired at the Board of Selectmen’s meeting last
Feb. to fill that role and he may not have the official title, but that is the role that he is fulfilling.
Bob Congdon pointed out that Highway Maintenance - Town Aid Road received $99,000. The Town has
received half of that, but it’s not shown in this report. Other than that, one error, the report is much
better and easier to follow the budgets of the different departments.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier will check into the Town Aid Road funds issue and correct it.
9. PRA Update
No update given.
10. Old Business
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a. Resurfacing Tennis and Basketball Courts – STEAP Grant
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier reported STEAP Grant has gone through OPM, and it then goes to DEEP. We’re
just waiting for it to go through their process. We are all approved just waiting for the state to go
through its proper channels.
b. New Accounting Software Implementation - update
John Spang reported that last week several participated in a 2-day Infinite Vision virtual workshop to
learn W-2 processing, earnings, and withholdings. W-2 Forms were printed. Then we had to bridge back
to prior years to process vendors 10-99 Forms which are now printed. Finally, we prepared 1095 Forms
statements regarding health insurance and those are printed as well.
John Moulson asked if there are any problems on the horizon.
John Spang said that in June they will need assistance in closing out the year and starting a new year.
Bob Congdon asked why the 1095 Forms were not done for town employees. John Spang explained that
with fewer than 50 employees it is not required. Sandra Allyn-Gauthier added that the state will provide
that.
11. New Business
a. Andy Depta proposed motions:
1. Adopt permanently the standard procedures of the Handbook
Andy Depta proposed that the Preston Board of Finance permanently adopt the standard
procedures of the latest addition of the Handbook for Connecticut Boards of Finance which sets out
guidance of legal power and standards which the Board should operate and required stator duties. It’s
not state statute, but a document of guidance.
Stacey Becker shared that all new members are given a copy and it is uploaded in the Drop Box. She also
shared that some of the information is outdated, and that it should be used as a tool.
Bob Congdon thought that it would give the public an idea of the procedures that the Board follows and
gives transparency.
Stacey Becker pointed out that there are items and situations that come up in meetings that are not
covered in the Handbook and that it shouldn’t be necessary to make following an out of date document
our only guide.
John Moulson stated he had no problem adopting it as a guidance.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier suggested that everyone read the Handbook.
Andy Depta motioned that the Preston Board of Finance permanently adopt the standard
procedures of the latest addition of the Handbook for Connecticut Boards of Finance. Bob Congdon
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seconded and amended the motion that the Handbook be scan and put on the Board of Finance
website.
Andy Depta motioned to defer this decision until the February 2021 Board of Finance meeting.
Denise Beale seconded the motions. The motion carried unanimously.
2. Adopt Robert’s Rules of Order of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised to govern the BoF
Bob Congdon stated that it should be a guidance for conducting meetings not set in stone. The Chairman
should have some flexibility to run the meeting as he or she see fit.
John Moulson agreed to it as a guidance rather than rigid rules.
Matthew Davis agreed that it should be a guidance rather than a rule we are forced to follow.
Stacey Becker asked if anyone had an electronic addition to post.
Andy Depta motioned to adopt the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised to
govern the BoF in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with CT
ST Statutes, Preston ordinances, and any other special rules of order that the BoF may adopt. Denise
Beale seconded the motion.
Andy Depta amended the motion to read “to adopt as a guidance”. Denise Beale seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.
3. Adopt a budget calendar beginning in April to June 30th
Andy Depta stress the importance of adopting a Budget Calendar for the Board of Education and the
Board of Selectmen know dates to work to.
Bob Congdon stated that he would work on a calendar to be presented at the February meeting.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier shared that at the last Governor’s meeting there were hints that there may be
new executive orders concerning budgets. There was the feeling that they don’t want to repeat what
was done last year.
Andy Depta stated that we need a Budget Calendar in place ad then we can always revise it.
Stacey Becker asked if we know when the State will set its budget.
Bob Congdon stated we never know, but we do need to tell the Board of Education and Board of
Selectmen when we want their budgets.
4. Limit budget increases to no greater than 2.5% from prior year
Andy Depta moved to limit 2021-2022 Board of Education and General Government budget increase no
greater than 2.5% from the prior fiscal year.
Bob Congdon pointed out that towns that increase more than 2.5% create a possible reduction in state
aid.
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Sandra Allyn-Gauthier stated that there are some offsets.
Bob Congdon agreed that Capital Projects, we can just tell the Board of Education and Board of
Selectmen to keep their budgets under 2.5%.
Andy Depta pointed out that we have a responsibility to hold down increases, Preston has no new
businesses or revenues.
Bob Congdon stated that there should justification for any increase above 0.
Stacey Becker felt that putting a cap ties our hands, and at this point local revenues are doing very well.
Matthew Davis stated that he supports the cap, but asked how do you enforce it, do we need to speak
to a lawyer?
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier stated that she can call for legal advice.
John Moulson surmised that this motion doesn’t do anything but ask the Board of Education and the
Board of Selectmen to be responsible which they do anyway.
b. Audit Extension
John Spang explained that Audit Extensions are approved by the state. He stated that Sandra
Welwood has requested an extension because Preston was unable to provide everything, she needed to
complete the electronic audit on time. Town Hall employees are still having to provide information from
Quick Books and working to link that program to provide her the needed information.
Bob Congdon asked how many other towns are requesting extensions.
John Spang said he would find out.
Sandra Allyn- Gauthier stated that the extension was submitted.
Stacey Becker asked what day the extension goes out to, to get an idea of when the audit would be
ready.
Bob Congdon stated probably not until April or May.
Andy Depta asked if there would be an additional cost.
John Moulson stated that there is no money involved in an extension.
c. Board of Finance Submission for 2021-2022 budget year
In looking at the presented Board of Finance budget, John Moulson stated that it looks incorrect.
Stacey Becker stated that it is a report before payments were made.
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Bob Congdon stated that the Auditors fees and the Recorders fees need to be confirmed.
John Spang will get the Auditor’s fee confirmed.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier pointed out that in the mapping with Infinite Vision not all items have aligned and
that could be the issue.
12. New Business
Denise Beale asked what the protocol for attending a meeting was. That during her PZC meeting
everyone is seen. Is there a reason why people are not attending with cameras on?
John Moulson shared that he doesn’t have a camera on his computer and that he works on sensitive
material on his computer that he doesn’t want others to see.
Andy Depta shared that he calls rather than using a computer.
Denise Beale pointed out that companies are hiring people virtually so why can’t we interview for the
vacancy virtually.
John Moulson stated that there are no candidates at this time.
Bob Congdon stated that we could interview if we had a candidate. If we did interview, we would need
to turn on our cameras.
Sandra Allyn -Gauthier shared that the executive order realizes that not everybody has a camera and
technology is different for individuals.
John Moulson will look into getting a notice posted for the vacancy.
13. Public Comment –
Both Andy Depta and John Moulson shared that they had appointments to receive the Covid vaccine
towards the end of the month.
14. Adjournment
Andy Depta motioned to adjourn at 9:13 P.M... Denise Beale seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kimberly Lang
Recording Secretary
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Preston Board of Finance
Emergency Meeting
Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 7:30 P.M.
Teleconference Call
Call to Order – John Moulson called the meeting to order at 7:30 P.M.
1.

Roll Call
Members
John Moulson – Chairman
Bob Congdon - Vice Chairman
Stacey Becker - Clerk
Andy Depta
Denise Beale
Zachary Maurice

Alternates
Matthew Davis
Vacancy

Also Present
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier – First Selectwoman
Jerry Grabarek – Selectman
Ken Zachem - Selectman
John Spang – Financial Director
Claire Bessette
And 3 other callers
2. Discussion of:
a. the withdrawal of contracted Sandra Welwood as Town Financial Auditor for 2019-2020
b. selection of new audit firm
c. time table for assignment of responsibilities for proceeding
John Moulson read a letter from Sandra Welwood, stating that she was terminating the 2019-2020 Audit
contract between the Town of Preston and her firm due to the town’s inability to provide her firm with
appropriate documentation in a timely manner.
Andy Depta shared that he was under the impression at the last meeting that requests from the auditor
were being handled.
Stacey Becker pointed out that the letter states that most of the information from the town has not
been provided.
Andy Depta asked what the holdup was.
John Spang shared that unfortunately unlike years past many auditors are insisting to complete audits
virtually because of covid. The virtual or remote audit takes significantly longer with multiple added
steps that require additional time on top of the town employees’ traditional duties. The town
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employees are doing the best they can. The audit for the grants was completed and the educational
piece that was due in December was completed. John Spang also mentioned that at the last Board of
Finance meeting it was asked how many audit extensions have been requested. He shared that over 300
have been requested, so it seems to be a universal issue.
John Moulson shared with the group that over the last several days he, Bob Congdon, and Sandra AllynGauthier have tried to reach out to Sandra Welwood and it is clear that she will not reconsider.
Bob Congdon requested that all emails regarding the audit be forwarded to the Board of Finance
members. Sandra Welwood has made assertions that we need to look into and have answers for. We
need to see that Sandra Welwood repeatedly requested information that wasn’t given to her.
John Moulson stated that he realized after speaking to John Spang that things were moving slower than
usual, but didn’t realize that it had become this big of a problem.
John Spang pointed out that the first sign of trouble he saw of an issue was on January 5th when he saw
that the auditor was asking for a second extension and he called John Moulson.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier shared that the only communications directly from Sandra Welwood were on Jan.
5th and back on Nov. 30 requesting 2 items of information which were emailed to her on Dec. 15; and
then with Assistant Susan Crater Dec. 17 about requesting a signature for an extension which was sent
back Dec. 18th, and then on Dec. 28th the extension was sent to the OPM. Finally, on Jan. 21st the OPM
had approved the extension. We were all shocked that this letter arrived on the Jan. 25th.
Andy Depta asked if the data she completed is available to the Board.
Bob Congdon replied that we own all the work that has been completed thus far.
b. selection of new audit firm

John Moulson asked how to move forward.
Bob Congdon stated that a new auditor needs to be found, he also asked John Moulson if this was in
violation of CPA Professional Ethics.
Any Depta asked if there were grounds for possible legal action.
Bob Congdon stated that before that can be looked at, we need to procure an auditor. He asked when
they interviewed auditors what other firms were interviewed.
John Spang stated that he had a list of all the auditors for all the towns in Connecticut.
Bob Congdon suggested a letter to a dozen auditors to see if any are interested in completing Preston’s.
John Spang stated that some are good, but all are busy not only is it audit season tax season is about to
start; but you never know.
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John Moulson suggested picking a few and see if they are interested.
Sandra Allyn-Gauthier mentioned that the same 3 seem to do surrounding towns so that may be a good
place to start.
Bob Congdon, John Moulson, and John Spang will search for an auditor, with the possible assistance of
Denise Beale and Zach Maurice.
Andy Depta asked if there would be any penalties that the town would incur.
John Spang said that the State Education Document was turned in December so he did not believe so.
c. time table for assignment of responsibilities for proceeding
John Moulson suggested a meeting before the next regularly scheduled meeting to discuss the progress.
Denise Beale would like to see a time of requests from the auditor and the responses from the Town.
She is breaking a contract and that needs to not be lost in our hurry to complete the audit.
Bob Congdon, agreed that information needs to be gathered and look to see if the Town has grounds for
action.
Stacey Becker stated that a recent payment was to be made; she referred to a recent email on Jan. 8th
from Nancy Musa that a payment should go out the following week. She asked if that has been sent.
John Spang stated that a $10,000 payment should be going out soon.
John Moulson requested that John Spang check on the payment and if it hadn’t gone out that it not go
out.
3. Adjournment
Andy Depta motioned to adjourn at 8:12 P.M... Zach Maurice seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kimberly Lang
Recording Secretary
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7. BOE Financial Report
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8. BOS Financial Report

Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses

From Date:

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
GL Budget
Current
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4100.4111.5160

First Selectperson

$79,300.00

$0.00

$79,300.00

$6,158.79

$45,808.79

$33,491.21

$0.00

$33,491.21

42.23%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5161

Elected Official

$14,417.00

$0.00

$14,417.00

$0.00

$7,208.52

$7,208.48

$0.00

$7,208.48

50.00%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5171

Part-Time Staff

$23,200.00

$0.00

$23,200.00

$0.00

$4,597.50

$18,602.50

$0.00

$18,602.50

80.18%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5186

Webmaster

$3,106.00

$0.00

$3,106.00

$209.06

$1,808.02

$1,297.98

$0.00

$1,297.98

41.79%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5301

Admin TH: Professional & Technical

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

100.00%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5336

Admin TH: Repairs and
Maintenance
Admin TH: Public Health

$850.00

($850.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

$1,500.00

$0.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

$1,300.00

$200.00

$0.00

$200.00

13.33%
55.52%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5340

Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem

10.5.71.4100.4111.5382

Admin TH: Legal Notices

$15,000.00

$0.00

$15,000.00

$1,733.08

$6,672.37

$8,327.63

$0.00

$8,327.63

10.5.71.4100.4111.5402

Admin TH: Leases

$10,200.00

$0.00

$10,200.00

$1,976.83

$6,343.90

$3,856.10

$0.00

$3,856.10

37.80%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5430
10.5.71.4100.4111.5440

Admin TH: Building Repairs &
Improvements
Admin TH: Technology Support

10.5.71.4100.4111.5610

Admin TH: Program Supplies

$6,680.00

$910.00

$7,590.00

$913.59

$2,023.73

$5,566.27

$0.00

$5,566.27

73.34%

$91,950.00

$5,650.00

$97,600.00

$13,006.00

$59,491.13

$38,108.87

$0.00

$38,108.87

39.05%

$2,450.00

$0.00

$2,450.00

$1,076.87

$2,438.89

$11.11

$0.00

$11.11

0.45%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5622

Admin TH: Electricity

$16,300.00

$0.00

$16,300.00

$2,940.60

$7,723.03

$8,576.97

$0.00

$8,576.97

52.62%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5642

Admin TH: Custodial Supplies

$9,125.00

$0.00

$9,125.00

$1,316.99

$5,649.15

$3,475.85

$0.00

$3,475.85

38.09%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5734

Admin TH: Technology

$7,000.00

$0.00

$7,000.00

$524.57

$1,108.39

$5,891.61

$0.00

$5,891.61

84.17%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5800

Admin TH: Miscellaneous

$6,150.00

($5,650.00)

$500.00

$0.00

$2,250.00

($1,750.00)

$0.00

10.5.71.4100.4111.5810

Admin TH: Dues and Fees

$7,880.00

$0.00

$7,880.00

$0.00

$7,491.10

$388.90

$0.00

$388.90

4.94%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5811

Admin TH: Telecommunications

$7,100.00

$0.00

$7,100.00

$448.23

$4,321.12

$2,778.88

$0.00

$2,778.88

39.14%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5835

Admin TH: Travel and Meeting
Reimbursement
Admin TH: Capital

$1,250.00

$0.00

$1,250.00

$25.00

$25.00

$1,225.00

$0.00

$1,225.00

98.00%

10.5.71.4100.4111.5901

$5,000.00

$0.00

$5,000.00

$0.00

$5,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

10.5.73.4100.4111.5432

Admin Library: Equipment Repairs

$2,757.00

($2,757.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$1,150.00

($1,150.00)

$0.00

($1,150.00)

0.00%

$312,215.00

($2,697.00)

$309,518.00

$30,329.61

$172,410.64

$137,107.36

$0.00

$137,107.36

44.30%

Program: Administrative - 4111
10.5.71.4100.4139.5355

Legal Svcs TH: Legal Services

Program: Legal Services - 4139

($1,750.00) -350.00%

$21,453.70

$0.00

$21,453.70

$2,154.49

$7,490.72

$13,962.98

$0.00

$13,962.98

65.08%

$21,453.70

$0.00

$21,453.70

$2,154.49

$7,490.72

$13,962.98

$0.00

$13,962.98

65.08%

$423,591.84

$0.00

$423,591.84

$79,341.16

$236,164.34

$187,427.50

$0.00

$187,427.50

44.25%

10.5.71.4100.4141.5201

Health and Dental Insurance

10.5.71.4100.4141.5202

Employee Contributions

($82,653.48)

$0.00

($82,653.48)

$0.00

$0.00

($82,653.48)

$0.00

($82,653.48)

100.00%

10.5.71.4100.4141.5205

Employer FICA and Medicare

$122,581.00

$0.00

$122,581.00

$9,365.75

$69,522.25

$53,058.75

$0.00

$53,058.75

43.28%

10.5.71.4100.4141.5210

Pension

$134,843.00

$0.00

$134,843.00

$11,272.08

$94,729.42

$40,113.58

$0.00

$40,113.58

29.75%

10.5.71.4100.4141.5380

HR TH: Insurance
Broker/Consultant

$6,000.00

$0.00

$6,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

50.00%

Program: Human Resources - 4141

$604,362.36

$0.00

$604,362.36

$99,978.99

$403,416.01

$200,946.35

$0.00

$200,946.35

33.25%

Function: General Government - 4100

$938,031.06

($2,697.00)

$935,334.06

$132,463.09

$583,317.37

$352,016.69

$0.00

$352,016.69

37.64%

10.5.71.4200.4201.5166

ACO to Treasurer

10.5.71.4200.4201.5181

Animal Control Officer

Printed:

02/11/2021

5:26:53 PM

Report:

$6,800.00

$0.00

$6,800.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,800.00

$0.00

$6,800.00

100.00%

$13,016.00

$0.00

$13,016.00

$0.00

$6,906.23

$6,109.77

$0.00

$6,109.77

46.94%
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Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses

From Date:

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Current
GL Budget
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4200.4201.5190

Overtime Earnings

$3,500.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

10.5.71.4200.4201.5191

Stipends

$4,717.00

$0.00

$4,717.00

$0.00

$1,991.75

$2,725.25

$0.00

$2,725.25

57.78%

10.5.71.4200.4201.5302

Police TH: Police Services

10.5.71.4200.4201.5610

Police TH: Program Supplies

Program: Police Services - 4201
10.5.76.4200.4203.5119

Staff Development/Training

10.5.76.4200.4203.5121

Classified Staff

Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem
100.00%

$360,550.00

$0.00

$360,550.00

$0.00

$0.00

$360,550.00

$0.00

$360,550.00

100.00%

$800.00

$0.00

$800.00

$0.00

$0.00

$800.00

$0.00

$800.00

100.00%

$389,383.00

$0.00

$389,383.00

$0.00

$8,897.98

$380,485.02

$0.00

$380,485.02

97.71%

$7,500.00

$0.00

$7,500.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

$4,000.00

$0.00

$4,000.00

53.33%

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

100.00%
37.96%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5167

Fire Chief

$91,057.00

$0.00

$91,057.00

$7,517.14

$56,487.96

$34,569.04

$0.00

$34,569.04

10.5.76.4200.4203.5171

Assistant Fire Chief

$52,121.00

$0.00

$52,121.00

$4,009.30

$31,037.65

$21,083.35

$0.00

$21,083.35

40.45%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5193

Per Diem Fire Fighting

$350,334.68

$0.00

$350,334.68

$28,986.37

$178,101.91

$172,232.77

$0.00

$172,232.77

49.16%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5201

Health and Dental Insurance

$18,317.00

$0.00

$18,317.00

$2,961.51

$8,892.58

$9,424.42

$0.00

$9,424.42

51.45%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5250

Employee Physicals

$1,200.00

$0.00

$1,200.00

$27.22

$150.81

$1,049.19

$0.00

$1,049.19

87.43%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5330

Fire & Amb Poq: Property and
Liability Insurance
Fire & Amb Poq: Communications

$37,525.00

$0.00

$37,525.00

$0.00

$38,999.00

($1,474.00)

$0.00

($1,474.00)

-3.93%

$4,100.00

$0.00

$4,100.00

$150.00

$691.00

$3,409.00

$0.00

$3,409.00

83.15%

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$342.00

$2,256.96

$743.04

$0.00

$743.04

24.77%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5342
10.5.76.4200.4203.5430

$7,000.00

$0.00

$7,000.00

$54.01

$1,118.57

$5,881.43

$0.00

$5,881.43

84.02%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5610

Fire & Amb Poq: Building Repairs &
Improvements
Fire & Amb Poq: Transportation
Vehicle Repairs
Fire & Amb Poq: Program Supplies

$61,300.00

$0.00

$61,300.00

$3,907.08

$37,401.18

$23,898.82

$0.00

$23,898.82

38.99%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5622

Fire & Amb Poq: Electricity

$17,000.00

$0.00

$17,000.00

$1,479.13

$7,949.53

$9,050.47

$0.00

$9,050.47

53.24%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5624

Fire & Amb Poq: Heating Oil

$11,000.00

$0.00

$11,000.00

$2,845.41

$3,999.33

$7,000.67

$0.00

$7,000.67

63.64%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5626

Fire & Amb Poq: Gasoline and
Diesel Fuel
Fire & Amb Poq: Fire Fighting
Supplies
Fire & Amb Poq: Non-instructional
Equipmemt

$13,800.00

$0.00

$13,800.00

$0.00

$492.03

$13,307.97

$0.00

$13,307.97

96.43%

$28,600.00

$0.00

$28,600.00

$3,739.26

$12,452.32

$16,147.68

$0.00

$16,147.68

56.46%

$14,000.00

$0.00

$14,000.00

$4,175.00

$4,175.00

$9,825.00

$0.00

$9,825.00

70.18%

10.5.76.4200.4203.5445

10.5.76.4200.4203.5652
10.5.76.4200.4203.5730

Program: Fire and Ambulance - 4203

$718,354.68

$0.00

$718,354.68

$60,193.43

$387,705.83

$330,648.85

$0.00

$330,648.85

46.03%

Function: Public Safety - 4200

$1,107,737.68

$0.00

$1,107,737.68

$60,193.43

$396,603.81

$711,133.87

$0.00

$711,133.87

64.20%

10.5.71.4300.4303.5800

Highway TH: Miscellaneous

10.5.72.4300.4303.4390
10.5.72.4300.4303.5177

Highway Garage: Miscellaneous
Grants
Road Foreman

10.5.72.4300.4303.5178

Laborer - DPW

10.5.72.4300.4303.5185

Public Works Director

10.5.72.4300.4303.5190

Overtime Earnings

10.5.72.4300.4303.5301

Highway Garage: Professional &
Technical
Highway Garage: Contracted Snow
Highway Garage: Repairs and
Maintenance

10.5.72.4300.4303.5334
10.5.72.4300.4303.5336

Printed:

02/11/2021

5:26:53 PM

Report:

$8,200.00

$0.00

$8,200.00

$1,294.54

$3,665.98

$4,534.02

$0.00

$4,534.02

55.29%

($199,275.00)

$0.00

($199,275.00)

$0.00

$0.00

($199,275.00)

$0.00

($199,275.00)

100.00%

$56,005.00

$0.00

$56,005.00

$1,900.00

$19,760.86

$36,244.14

$0.00

$36,244.14

64.72%

$187,903.00

$0.00

$187,903.00

$15,266.60

$111,530.26

$76,372.74

$0.00

$76,372.74

40.64%

$14,738.00

$0.00

$14,738.00

$1,500.00

$9,500.00

$5,238.00

$0.00

$5,238.00

35.54%

$17,668.00

$0.00

$17,668.00

$0.00

$0.00

$17,668.00

$0.00

$17,668.00

100.00%

$5,500.00

$0.00

$5,500.00

$1,246.60

$2,996.00

$2,504.00

$0.00

$2,504.00

45.53%

$28,000.00

$0.00

$28,000.00

$0.00

$10,209.09

$17,790.91

$0.00

$17,790.91

63.54%

$28,500.00

$0.00

$28,500.00

$229.59

$18,626.02

$9,873.98

$0.00

$9,873.98

34.65%
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Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses
Account Number

Description

10.5.72.4300.4303.5432

Highway Garage: Equipment
Repairs
Highway Garage: Program Supplies

10.5.72.4300.4303.5610
10.5.72.4300.4303.5621
10.5.72.4300.4303.5622

Highway Garage: Natural Gas/
Propane
Highway Garage: Electricity

10.5.72.4300.4303.5624

Highway Garage: Heating Oil

10.5.72.4300.4303.5626

10.5.72.4300.4303.5649

Highway Garage: Gasoline and
Diesel Fuel
Highway Garage: Custodial
Supplies
Highway Garage: Maintenance
Supplies
Highway Garage: Road Resurfacing

10.5.72.4300.4303.5650

Highway Garage: Sand & Salt

10.5.72.4300.4303.5651

Highway Garage: Spare Parts

10.5.72.4300.4303.5730

10.5.72.4300.4303.5642
10.5.72.4300.4303.5643

10.5.72.4300.4303.5800
10.5.72.4300.4303.5811
10.5.72.4300.4303.5835
10.5.76.4300.4303.5626

10.5.80.4300.4317.5179
10.5.80.4300.4317.5301
10.5.80.4300.4317.5336
10.5.80.4300.4317.5338
10.5.80.4300.4317.5402
10.5.80.4300.4317.5610

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem
86.25%

$20,000.00

$0.00

$20,000.00

$589.85

$2,749.43

$17,250.57

$0.00

$17,250.57

$31,000.00

$0.00

$31,000.00

$173.16

$19,111.15

$11,888.85

$0.00

$11,888.85

38.35%

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

100.00%

$7,500.00

$0.00

$7,500.00

$1,466.91

$3,274.93

$4,225.07

$0.00

$4,225.07

56.33%

$600.00

$0.00

$600.00

$80.00

$516.00

$84.00

$0.00

$84.00

14.00%

$7,500.00

$15,000.00

$0.00

$4,433.35

$10,566.65

$0.00

$10,566.65

70.44%

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$158.28

$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

$12,500.00

$0.00

$12,500.00

$910.51

$7,207.22

$5,292.78

$0.00

$5,292.78

42.34%

$50,000.00

$0.00

$50,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$50,000.00

$0.00

$50,000.00

100.00%

$40,000.00

$0.00

$40,000.00

$3,419.07

$3,419.07

$36,580.93

$0.00

$36,580.93

91.45%

$21,500.00

$0.00

$21,500.00

$2,922.16

$11,529.54

$9,970.46

$0.00

$9,970.46

46.37%

Highway Garage: Non-instructional
Equipmemt
Highway Garage: Miscellaneous

$6,000.00

$0.00

$6,000.00

$0.00

$3,355.91

$2,644.09

$0.00

$2,644.09

44.07%

$3,500.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

100.00%

Highway Garage:
Telecommunications
Highway Garage: Travel and
Meeting Reimbursement
Highway Garage: Gasoline and
Diesel Fuel

$1,300.00

$0.00

$1,300.00

$283.26

$1,142.11

$157.89

$0.00

$157.89

12.15%
76.86%

Building & Grounds TH: Repairs
and Maintenance

Program: Buildings & Grounds - 4309
10.5.72.4300.4317.5336

1/1/2021

$7,500.00

Program: Highway Maintenace - 4303
10.5.71.4300.4309.5336

From Date:

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Current
GL Budget
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

Transfer Station Garage: Repairs
and Maintenance
Landfill Attendant
Transfer Stations TS: Professional
& Technical
Transfer Stations TS: Repairs and
Maintenance
Transfer Stations TS: SCRRRA
Transfer Tipping Fees
Transfer Stations TS: Leases

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$115.71

$115.71

$384.29

$0.00

$384.29

$18,000.00

($7,500.00)

$10,500.00

$3,826.06

$10,318.05

$181.95

$0.00

$181.95

1.73%

$369,139.00

$0.00

$369,139.00

$35,382.30

$244,460.68

$124,678.32

$0.00

$124,678.32

33.78%

$7,000.00

$0.00

$7,000.00

$160.00

$523.43

$6,476.57

$0.00

$6,476.57

92.52%

$7,000.00

$0.00

$7,000.00

$160.00

$523.43

$6,476.57

$0.00

$6,476.57

92.52%

$60.00

$0.00

$60.00

$0.00

$0.00

$60.00

$0.00

$60.00

100.00%

$54,944.00

$0.00

$54,944.00

$25,315.32

$25,315.32

$29,628.68

$0.00

$29,628.68

53.93%

$19,200.00

$0.00

$19,200.00

$0.00

$9,966.29

$9,233.71

$0.00

$9,233.71

48.09%

$2,000.00

($60.00)

$1,940.00

$405.89

$663.89

$1,276.11

$0.00

$1,276.11

65.78%

$57,000.00

$0.00

$57,000.00

$14,791.16

$49,544.18

$7,455.82

$0.00

$7,455.82

13.08%

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$516.62

$1,534.82

$1,465.18

$0.00

$1,465.18

48.84%

$1,375.00

$0.00

$1,375.00

$202.48

$779.06

$595.94

$0.00

$595.94

43.34%

$4,500.00

$0.00

$4,500.00

$1,261.10

$2,900.19

$1,599.81

$0.00

$1,599.81

35.55%

10.5.80.4300.4317.5622

Transfer Stations TS: Program
Supplies
Transfer Stations TS: Electricity

10.5.80.4300.4317.5624

Transfer Stations TS: Heating Oil

$600.00

$0.00

$600.00

$0.00

$385.00

$215.00

$0.00

$215.00

35.83%

10.5.80.4300.4317.5810

Transfer Stations TS: Dues and
Fees
Transfer Stations TS:
Telecommunications
Transfer Stations TS: SCRRRA
Tipping Fees

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

100.00%

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$69.55

$419.30

$80.70

$0.00

$80.70

16.14%

10.5.80.4300.4317.5811
10.5.80.4300.4317.5812

Printed:

02/11/2021

$32,000.00

$0.00

$32,000.00

$6,887.30

$27,085.98

$4,914.02

$0.00

$4,914.02

15.36%

Program: Transfer Station - 4317

$175,679.00

($60.00)

$175,619.00

$49,449.42

$118,594.03

$57,024.97

$0.00

$57,024.97

32.47%

Function: Public Works - 4300

$551,818.00

($60.00)

$551,758.00

$84,991.72

$363,578.14

$188,179.86

$0.00

$188,179.86

34.11%

5:26:53 PM

Report:
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Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses
Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4350.4123.5163

Finance Director

From Date:

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Current
GL Budget
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

Program: Accounting - 4123

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem

$25,313.00

$0.00

$25,313.00

$0.00

$0.00

$25,313.00

$0.00

$25,313.00

100.00%

$25,313.00

$0.00

$25,313.00

$0.00

$0.00

$25,313.00

$0.00

$25,313.00

100.00%

10.5.71.4350.4125.5223

Workers Compensation

$64,250.00

$0.00

$64,250.00

$32,119.78

$48,180.09

$16,069.91

$0.00

$16,069.91

25.01%

10.5.71.4350.4125.5330

Property and Liability Insurance

$44,050.00

$2,900.00

$46,950.00

$21,692.00

$34,202.00

$12,748.00

$0.00

$12,748.00

27.15%

$108,300.00

$2,900.00

$111,200.00

$53,811.78

$82,382.09

$28,817.91

$0.00

$28,817.91

25.92%

Program Supplies

$2,700.00

$0.00

$2,700.00

$1,640.20

$2,630.10

$69.90

$0.00

$69.90

2.59%

Program: Tax Collector - 4135

$2,700.00

$0.00

$2,700.00

$1,640.20

$2,630.10

$69.90

$0.00

$69.90

2.59%

$31,806.00

$0.00

$31,806.00

$2,446.62

$18,349.65

$13,456.35

$0.00

$13,456.35

42.31%

$100.00

$0.00

$100.00

$1,747.80

$15,596.28

($15,496.28)

$0.00

Program: Insurance - 4125
10.5.71.4350.4135.5610

10.5.71.4350.4137.5166

Treasurer

10.5.71.4350.4137.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.71.4350.4137.5610

Program Supplies

$2,775.00

$0.00

$2,775.00

$974.29

$1,435.91

$1,339.09

$0.00

$1,339.09

48.26%

10.5.71.4350.4137.5835

Travel and Meeting Reimbursement

$1,100.00

$0.00

$1,100.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,100.00

$0.00

$1,100.00

100.00%

Program: Treasury - 4137

$35,781.00

$0.00

$35,781.00

$5,168.71

$35,381.84

$399.16

$0.00

$399.16

1.12%

($15,496.28)-15496.28%

10.5.71.4350.4147.5121

Classified Staff

$57,984.00

$0.00

$57,984.00

$4,619.12

$35,740.53

$22,243.47

$0.00

$22,243.47

38.36%

10.5.71.4350.4147.5162

Town Clerk Tax Collector

$58,768.00

$0.00

$58,768.00

$4,520.62

$33,904.65

$24,863.35

$0.00

$24,863.35

42.31%

10.5.71.4350.4147.5610

Program Supplies

$1,400.00

$0.00

$1,400.00

$527.91

$1,043.19

$356.81

$0.00

$356.81

25.49%

10.5.71.4350.4147.5835

Travel and Meeting Reimbursement

$0.00

$2,275.00

$2,275.00

$300.00

$375.00

$1,900.00

$0.00

$1,900.00

83.52%

Program: Town Clerk - 4147

$118,152.00

$2,275.00

$120,427.00

$9,967.65

$71,063.37

$49,363.63

$0.00

$49,363.63

40.99%

10.5.71.4350.4303.5835

Travel and Meeting Reimbursement

$2,275.00

($2,275.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

Program: Highway Maintenace - 4303

$2,275.00

($2,275.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

Function: Finance - 4350

$292,521.00

$2,900.00

$295,421.00

$70,588.34

$191,457.40

$103,963.60

$0.00

$103,963.60

35.19%

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

100.00%

10.5.74.4400.4400.5122

Driver

10.5.74.4400.4400.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.74.4400.4400.5183

Senior Affairs Coordinator

10.5.74.4400.4400.5250
10.5.74.4400.4400.5340
10.5.74.4400.4400.5445

10.5.74.4400.4400.5622

Senior Affairs SC: Transportation
Vehicle Repairs
Senior Affairs SC: Program
Supplies
Senior Affairs SC: Electricity

10.5.74.4400.4400.5624

Senior Affairs SC: Heating Oil

10.5.74.4400.4400.5810

Senior Affairs SC: Dues and Fees

10.5.74.4400.4400.5811

Senior Affairs SC:
Telecommunications

10.5.74.4400.4400.5610

$8,195.00

$0.00

$8,195.00

$0.00

$1,027.98

$7,167.02

$0.00

$7,167.02

87.46%

$39,798.00

$0.00

$39,798.00

$3,061.38

$22,960.35

$16,837.65

$0.00

$16,837.65

42.31%

Employee Physicals

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

100.00%

Senior Affairs SC: Public Health

$150.00

$0.00

$150.00

$0.00

$0.00

$150.00

$0.00

$150.00

100.00%

$2,000.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

100.00%

$13,866.00

$0.00

$13,866.00

$1,818.86

$3,200.22

$10,665.78

$0.00

$10,665.78

76.92%

$1,600.00

$0.00

$1,600.00

$122.59

$837.21

$762.79

$0.00

$762.79

47.67%

$2,400.00

$0.00

$2,400.00

$485.43

$815.73

$1,584.27

$0.00

$1,584.27

66.01%
100.00%

Program: Senior Affairs - 4400

Printed:

02/11/2021

5:26:53 PM

Report:

$75.00

$0.00

$75.00

$0.00

$0.00

$75.00

$0.00

$75.00

$1,715.00

$0.00

$1,715.00

$556.38

$1,013.10

$701.90

$0.00

$701.90

40.93%

$73,099.00

$0.00

$73,099.00

$6,044.64

$29,854.59

$43,244.41

$0.00

$43,244.41

59.16%
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Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses
Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4400.4410.5301
10.5.71.4400.4410.5340

Public Health TH: Professional &
Technical
Public Health TH: Public Health

10.5.71.4400.4410.5800

Public Health TH: Miscellaneous

10.5.79.4500.4111.5622

From Date:

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Current
GL Budget
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem
25.00%

$31,584.00

$0.00

$31,584.00

$7,896.20

$23,688.60

$7,895.40

$0.00

$7,895.40

$27,621.00

$0.00

$27,621.00

$0.00

$27,621.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

100.00%

Program: Public Health - 4410

$59,705.00

$0.00

$59,705.00

$7,896.20

$51,309.60

$8,395.40

$0.00

$8,395.40

14.06%

Function: Health and Welfare - 4400

$132,804.00

$0.00

$132,804.00

$13,940.84

$81,164.19

$51,639.81

$0.00

$51,639.81

38.88%

$400.00

$0.00

$400.00

$88.67

$268.28

$131.72

$0.00

$131.72

32.93%

$400.00

$0.00

$400.00

$88.67

$268.28

$131.72

$0.00

$131.72

32.93%

Admin: Electricity

Program: Administrative - 4111

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$85.00

($85.00)

$0.00

($85.00)

0.00%

$8,459.00

$0.00

$8,459.00

$500.00

$3,750.00

$4,709.00

$0.00

$4,709.00

55.67%
100.00%

10.5.71.4500.4419.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.71.4500.4419.5182

YSB Coordinator

10.5.71.4500.4419.5205

Employer FICA and Medicare

10.5.71.4500.4419.5610

YSB: Program Supplies

10.5.71.4500.4419.5810

YSB: Dues and Fees

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$300.00

10.5.71.4500.4419.5835

YSB: Travel and Meeting
Reimbursement

$200.00

$0.00

$200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$200.00

$28,000.00

$0.00

$28,000.00

$900.00

$4,235.00

Program: Youth Services Bureau - 4419

$529.00

$0.00

$529.00

$0.00

$0.00

$529.00

$0.00

$529.00

$18,512.00

$0.00

$18,512.00

$400.00

$400.00

$18,112.00

$0.00

$18,112.00

97.84%

$0.00

$300.00

100.00%

$0.00

$200.00

100.00%

$23,765.00

$0.00

$23,765.00

84.88%

10.5.73.4500.4501.4390

Library: Miscellaneous Grants

($11,860.00)

$0.00

($11,860.00)

$0.00

$0.00

($11,860.00)

$0.00

($11,860.00)

100.00%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5121

Classified Staff

$116,584.00

$0.00

$116,584.00

($13,586.40)

$63,319.74

$53,264.26

$0.00

$53,264.26

45.69%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5201

Health and Dental Insurance

$11,652.00

$0.00

$11,652.00

$2,961.51

$8,892.58

$2,759.42

$0.00

$2,759.42

23.68%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5205

Employer FICA and Medicare

$9,428.00

$0.00

$9,428.00

$0.00

$0.00

$9,428.00

$0.00

$9,428.00

100.00%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5210

Pension

$8,925.00

$0.00

$8,925.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,925.00

$0.00

$8,925.00

100.00%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5301

Library: Professional & Technical

$4,000.00

$0.00

$4,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4,000.00

$0.00

$4,000.00

100.00%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5336

Library: Repairs and Maintenance

$200.00

$2,757.00

$2,957.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,957.00

$0.00

$2,957.00

100.00%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5402

Library: Leases

$1,360.00

$0.00

$1,360.00

$181.74

$1,058.19

$301.81

$0.00

$301.81

22.19%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5610

Library: Program Supplies

$21,155.00

$0.00

$21,155.00

$150.00

$3,080.82

$18,074.18

$0.00

$18,074.18

85.44%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5613

Library: Library Books

$5,408.00

$0.00

$5,408.00

$80.57

$4,453.90

$954.10

$0.00

$954.10

17.64%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5622

Library: Electricity

$7,000.00

$0.00

$7,000.00

$397.18

$3,413.41

$3,586.59

$0.00

$3,586.59

51.24%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5624

Library: Heating Oil

$5,000.00

$0.00

$5,000.00

$0.00

$472.85

$4,527.15

$0.00

$4,527.15

90.54%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5645

$2,300.00

$0.00

$2,300.00

$0.00

$990.39

$1,309.61

$0.00

$1,309.61

56.94%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5660

Library: Newspapers and
Periodicals
Library: Software

$2,380.00

$0.00

$2,380.00

$0.00

$127.11

$2,252.89

$0.00

$2,252.89

94.66%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5810

Library: Dues and Fees

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$650.00

($150.00)

$0.00

($150.00)

-30.00%

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$85.90

$553.73

$446.27

$0.00

$446.27

44.63%

10.5.73.4500.4501.5811

Library: Telecommunications

10.5.73.4500.4501.5835

Library: Travel and Meeting
Reimbursement

Program: Library - 4501
10.5.71.4500.4503.5129

Printed:

02/11/2021

Support Staff - Summer

5:26:53 PM

Report:

$200.00

$0.00

$200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$200.00

$0.00

$200.00

100.00%

$185,232.00

$2,757.00

$187,989.00

($9,729.50)

$87,012.72

$100,976.28

$0.00

$100,976.28

53.71%

$24,317.00

$0.00

$24,317.00

$6,226.27

$7,716.51

$16,600.49

$0.00

$16,600.49

68.27%
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Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses

From Date:

Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4500.4503.5171

10.5.71.4500.4503.5610

Part-Time Staff - General
Recreation
Adminstrative Staff - General
Recreation
General Rec TH: Program Supplies

10.5.71.4500.4503.5800

General Rec TH: Miscellaneous

10.5.71.4500.4503.5835

General Rec TH: Travel and
Meeting Reimbursement
General Rec Park: Repairs and
Maintenance
General Rec Park: Program
Supplies

$1,500.00

$0.00

$1,500.00

$175.00

$23,000.00

$0.00

$23,000.00

$1,933.47

10.5.71.4500.4503.5180

10.5.78.4500.4503.5336
10.5.78.4500.4503.5610

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Current
GL Budget
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem

$14,132.00

$0.00

$14,132.00

($5,751.54)

$4,402.00

$9,730.00

$0.00

$9,730.00

68.85%

$36,242.00

$0.00

$36,242.00

$2,787.84

$20,908.80

$15,333.20

$0.00

$15,333.20

42.31%

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$123.51

$872.77

$2,127.23

$0.00

$2,127.23

70.91%

$5,000.00

$0.00

$5,000.00

$158.96

$518.96

$4,481.04

$0.00

$4,481.04

89.62%

$175.00

$1,325.00

$0.00

$1,325.00

88.33%

$8,154.97

$14,845.03

$0.00

$14,845.03

64.54%

$5,050.00

$0.00

$5,050.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,050.00

$0.00

$5,050.00

100.00%

Program: General Recreation - 4503

$112,241.00

$0.00

$112,241.00

$5,653.51

$42,749.01

$69,491.99

$0.00

$69,491.99

61.91%

Function: Culture and Recreation - 4500

$325,873.00

$2,757.00

$328,630.00

($3,087.32)

$134,265.01

$194,364.99

$0.00

$194,364.99

59.14%

$3,165.00

$0.00

$3,165.00

$163.58

$415.21

$2,749.79

$0.00

$2,749.79

86.88%

Program: Assessors - 4131

$3,165.00

$0.00

$3,165.00

$163.58

$415.21

$2,749.79

$0.00

$2,749.79

86.88%

10.5.71.4600.4153.5171

Part-Time Staff - Planning & Zoning

$1,850.00

$0.00

$1,850.00

$0.00

$85.00

$1,765.00

$0.00

$1,765.00

95.41%

10.5.71.4600.4153.5175

Town Planner

$42,190.00

$0.00

$42,190.00

$3,371.55

$24,978.27

$17,211.73

$0.00

$17,211.73

40.80%

10.5.71.4600.4153.5301

Plan & Zone TH: Professional &
Technical
Plan & Zone TH: Staff Development

$3,599.00

$0.00

$3,599.00

$40.00

$2,639.00

$960.00

$0.00

$960.00

26.67%

$940.00

$0.00

$940.00

$0.00

$595.88

$344.12

$0.00

$344.12

36.61%

Plan & Zone TH: Technology
Support
Plan & Zone TH: Program Supplies

$1,825.00

$0.00

$1,825.00

$147.81

$1,758.69

$66.31

$0.00

$66.31

3.63%

$23,575.00

$0.00

$23,575.00

$5,095.84

$11,636.23

$11,938.77

$0.00

$11,938.77

50.64%

10.5.71.4600.4131.5835

10.5.71.4600.4153.5360
10.5.71.4600.4153.5440
10.5.71.4600.4153.5610

Assessors TH: Travel and Meeting
Reimbursement

10.5.71.4600.4153.5660

Plan & Zone TH: Software

$700.00

$0.00

$700.00

$0.00

$700.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

10.5.71.4600.4153.5730

Plan & Zone TH: Non-instructional
Equipmemt
Plan & Zone TH: Dues and Fees

$550.00

$0.00

$550.00

$0.00

$0.00

$550.00

$0.00

$550.00

100.00%

$625.00

$0.00

$625.00

$0.00

$0.00

$625.00

$0.00

$625.00

100.00%

Plan & Zone TH: Travel and
Meeting Reimbursement

$700.00

$0.00

$700.00

$0.00

$67.28

$632.72

$0.00

$632.72

90.39%

$34,093.65

44.54%

10.5.71.4600.4153.5810
10.5.71.4600.4153.5835

Program: Planning & Zoning - 4153
10.5.71.4600.4155.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.71.4600.4155.5173

Building Inspector

$76,554.00

$0.00

$76,554.00

$8,655.20

$42,460.35

$34,093.65

$0.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

$1,500.00

$87.50

$87.50

$1,412.50

$0.00

$1,412.50

94.17%

$36,789.00

$0.00

$36,789.00

$2,644.04

$22,478.36

$14,310.64

$0.00

$14,310.64

38.90%
100.00%

10.5.71.4600.4155.5610

Bldg Dept TH: Program Supplies

$1,250.00

$0.00

$1,250.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,250.00

$0.00

$1,250.00

10.5.71.4600.4155.5835

Bldg Dept TH: Travel and Meeting
Reimbursement

$3,940.00

$0.00

$3,940.00

$507.67

$507.67

$3,432.33

$0.00

$3,432.33

87.11%

$43,479.00

$0.00

$43,479.00

$3,239.21

$23,073.53

$20,405.47

$0.00

$20,405.47

46.93%

$612.00

$0.00

$612.00

$0.00

$170.00

$442.00

$0.00

$442.00

72.22%

$612.00

$0.00

$612.00

$0.00

$170.00

$442.00

$0.00

$442.00

72.22%

$4,598.70

$3,372.30

$0.00

$3,372.30

42.31%

Program: Building Department - 4155
10.5.71.4600.4156.5171

Part-Time Staff

Program: Zoning Board of Appeals - 4156
10.5.71.4600.4163.5184

Inland Wetlands Agent

$7,971.00

$0.00

$7,971.00

$613.16

10.5.71.4600.4163.5610

Inland Svcs TH: Program Supplies

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

100.00%

10.5.71.4600.4163.5810

Inland Svcs TH: Dues and Fees

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$30.00

$270.00

$0.00

$270.00

90.00%

Printed:

02/11/2021

5:26:53 PM

Report:
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Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses

From Date:

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Current
GL Budget
Budget Adjustments
YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

To Date:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4600.4163.5835

Inland Svcs TH: Travel and Meeting
Reimbursement

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$68.24

$311.45

$188.55

$0.00

$188.55

37.71%

Program: Inland Services - 4163

$9,771.00

$0.00

$9,771.00

$681.40

$4,940.15

$4,830.85

$0.00

$4,830.85

49.44%

Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem

10.5.71.4600.4501.5121

Classified Staff

$28,994.00

$0.00

$28,994.00

$2,229.92

$16,574.11

$12,419.89

$0.00

$12,419.89

42.84%

10.5.71.4600.4501.5126

Secretary

$60,054.00

$0.00

$60,054.00

$4,459.84

$33,181.92

$26,872.08

$0.00

$26,872.08

44.75%

10.5.71.4600.4501.5164

Administrative Assistant -Town

$43,536.00

$0.00

$43,536.00

$3,423.52

$25,235.01

$18,300.99

$0.00

$18,300.99

42.04%

10.5.71.4600.4501.5165

Assessor

$40,319.00

$0.00

$40,319.00

$3,101.46

$23,260.95

$17,058.05

$0.00

$17,058.05

42.31%

10.5.71.4600.4501.5174

Zoning Enforcement Officer

$10,957.00

$0.00

$10,957.00

$842.84

$6,321.30

$4,635.70

$0.00

$4,635.70

42.31%

$183,860.00

$0.00

$183,860.00

$14,057.58

$104,573.29

$79,286.71

$0.00

$79,286.71

43.12%

Program: Library - 4501
10.5.71.4600.4600.5610

$5,150.00

$0.00

$5,150.00

$100.52

$1,450.00

$3,700.00

$0.00

$3,700.00

71.84%

Program: Land Use - 4600

$5,150.00

$0.00

$5,150.00

$100.52

$1,450.00

$3,700.00

$0.00

$3,700.00

71.84%

Function: Land Use - 4600

$322,591.00

$0.00

$322,591.00

$26,897.49

$177,082.53

$145,508.47

$0.00

$145,508.47

45.11%

$0.00

$0.00

$1,122.00

$0.00

$1,122.00

100.00%
16.67%

Land Use TH: Program Supplies

10.5.71.4800.4111.5171

Part-Time Staff

$1,122.00

$0.00

$1,122.00

10.5.71.4800.4111.5610

Admin: Program Supplies

$2,400.00

$0.00

$2,400.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$400.00

$0.00

$400.00

10.5.71.4800.4111.5810

Admin: Dues and Fees

$850.00

$0.00

$850.00

$500.00

$620.00

$230.00

$0.00

$230.00

27.06%

$4,372.00

$0.00

$4,372.00

$500.00

$2,620.00

$1,752.00

$0.00

$1,752.00

40.07%

Program: Administrative - 4111
10.5.71.4800.4186.5172

Registrar of Voters

$14,599.08

$0.00

$14,599.08

$0.00

$7,299.96

$7,299.12

$0.00

$7,299.12

50.00%

10.5.71.4800.4186.5176

Election Worker/Deputy Registrar

$13,721.00

$0.00

$13,721.00

$0.00

$7,258.38

$6,462.62

$0.00

$6,462.62

47.10%

10.5.71.4800.4186.5360

Registrar of Voters: Staff
Development
Registrar of Voters: Program
Supplies
Registrar of Voters: Dues and Fees

$2,840.00

$0.00

$2,840.00

$200.00

$260.00

$2,580.00

$0.00

$2,580.00

90.85%

$7,956.00

$0.00

$7,956.00

$257.47

$5,940.92

$2,015.08

$0.00

$2,015.08

25.33%

$160.00

$0.00

$160.00

$0.00

$140.00

$20.00

$0.00

$20.00

12.50%

10.5.71.4800.4186.5610
10.5.71.4800.4186.5810
10.5.71.4800.4186.5835

Registrar of Voters: Travel and
Meeting Reimb

Program: Registrar of Voters - 4186
10.5.71.4800.4188.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.71.4800.4188.5360

Ethics Commission: Staff
Development
Ethics Commission: Program
Supplies

10.5.71.4800.4188.5610

Program: Ethics Commission - 4188
10.5.71.4800.4190.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.71.4800.4190.5301

10.5.71.4800.4190.5332

Board of Finance: Professional &
Technical
Board of Finance: Property and
Liability Insurance
Board of Finance: External Auditor

10.5.71.4800.4190.5355

Board of Finance: Legal Services

10.5.71.4800.4190.5660

Board of Finance: Software

10.5.71.4800.4190.5330

Printed:

02/11/2021

5:26:53 PM

Report:

$3,745.00

$0.00

$3,745.00

$0.00

$735.21

$3,009.79

$0.00

$3,009.79

80.37%

$43,021.08

$0.00

$43,021.08

$457.47

$21,634.47

$21,386.61

$0.00

$21,386.61

49.71%

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

100.00%

$50.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$50.00

100.00%

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$300.00

$0.00

$300.00

100.00%

$650.00

$0.00

$650.00

$0.00

$0.00

$650.00

$0.00

$650.00

100.00%

$2,000.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$85.00

$1,915.00

$0.00

$1,915.00

95.75%

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

100.00%

$2,900.00

($2,900.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

$18,000.00

$0.00

$18,000.00

$10,000.00

$10,000.00

$8,000.00

$0.00

$8,000.00

44.44%

$2,000.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

100.00%

$275.00

$0.00

$275.00

$0.00

$0.00

$275.00

$0.00

$275.00

100.00%

rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj

2020.4.14

Page 87 of 88

Page:

7

Town of Preston
General Government / BOS Budget Expenses

From Date:

1/1/2021

Include pre encumbrance
Print accounts with zero balance
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Budget Adjustments
YTD
Current
GL Budget

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021
Account Number

Description

10.5.71.4800.4190.5835

Board of Finance: Travel and
Meeting Reimb

Program: Board of Finance - 4190

To Date:

Balance

Encumbrance

Budget Bal % Rem

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

$500.00

100.00%

$26,175.00

($2,900.00)

$23,275.00

$10,000.00

$10,085.00

$13,190.00

$0.00

$13,190.00

56.67%

$9,500.00

$0.00

$9,500.00

$0.00

$85.00

$9,415.00

$0.00

$9,415.00

99.11%

10.5.71.4800.4198.5171

Part-Time Staff

10.5.71.4800.4198.5355

PRA: Legal Services

10.5.71.4800.4198.5382

PRA: Legal Notices

10.5.71.4800.4198.5430
10.5.71.4800.4198.5610

PRA: Building Repairs &
Improvements
PRA: Program Supplies

$1,700.00

$0.00

$1,700.00

$0.00

$2,194.00

($494.00)

10.5.71.4800.4198.5622

PRA: Electricity

$2,500.00

$0.00

$2,500.00

$269.38

$1,077.10

$1,422.90

10.5.71.4800.4198.5800

PRA: Miscellaneous

$1,100.00

$0.00

$1,100.00

$56.44

$197.77

10.5.71.4800.4198.5811

PRA: Telecommunications

$2,975.00

$0.00

$2,975.00

$0.00

Program: PRA - 4198

$113,275.00

$0.00

$113,275.00

Function: Boards and Commissions - 4800

$187,493.08

($2,900.00)

$3,858,868.82

$0.00

Grand Total:

1/31/2021

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

$10,000.00

$0.00

$10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10,000.00

$0.00

$10,000.00

100.00%

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

100.00%

$84,500.00

$0.00

$84,500.00

$360.00

$2,204.00

$82,296.00

$0.00

$82,296.00

97.39%

$0.00

($494.00)

-29.06%

$0.00

$1,422.90

56.92%

$902.23

$0.00

$902.23

82.02%

$78.66

$2,896.34

$0.00

$2,896.34

97.36%

$685.82

$5,836.53

$107,438.47

$0.00

$107,438.47

94.85%

$184,593.08

$11,643.29

$40,176.00

$144,417.08

$0.00

$144,417.08

78.24%

$3,858,868.82

$397,630.88

$1,967,644.45

$1,891,224.37

$0.00

$1,891,224.37

49.01%

End of Report
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